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Letter of Transmittal

All Sharehalders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RISC)
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Subject: Annual Report for the period ended June 30, 2016.
Dear Sirfs):
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staternent of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of
Changes in Equity for the period then ended and along with notes thereon for your kind perusal and
record.
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Sincerely yours,
Sd/-

Tareq Enamur Rahim
Company Secretary



Corporate Directory

Chairman
Shafiul lslam

Managing Director
Saiful Islam

Directors

Khaleda Islam
Sajedul Islam
Farhana lslam

Independent Directors
M. Obaidur Rahman, FCA
Ekramul Hag, FCA

Company Secretary
Tareq Enamur Rahim

Audit Committee

M. Obaidur Rahman, FCA - Chairman
Independent rector

Sajedul Islam - Membear
Directar
Exramul Haag, FCA - Membar

Independent Director

Chief Financial Officer
Kazi Ehsanul Hug, FCA

Head of Internal Audit
Muhammad Abidur Rahman, ACA

Auditors

Malek Siddigqui Wali

Charterad Accountants

9-G, Motijheel /4, (2nd floor)
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Legaol Advisor

Abdur Razzaque & Associates
Barristers & Advocates

Suite # 51, City Heart {4th Floor)
67, Naya Paltan

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Main Bankers

Bank Asia Limited

Agrani Bank Limited
Mational Bank Limited
Duteh Bangla Bank Limited

Registered Office

125/A, Motijheel C/A,

Dhaka, Bangladash

Website : www.aftzbautomobiles.com
e-mail : info@aftabauto.com

Plant
Fourderhat Heavy Industrizl Estate
Chittagong, Bangladesh,

Coatbari, Diphagar, Gabtoli
Mirpur, Dhaka, Bangladesh,



Contents

AGM Notice 04 |
Chairman’s Statement 05 i
A E 1 el Directors’ Report 08 |
Graphical Presentation 19|
/ iy, P Audit Committee Report 20 !
AC) K
. Certification of MD and CFO to the Board 21
r Certificate of Compliance to the Shareholders 22 |
v | Financial Statements 25 i

(Aftab Automobiles Limited & it's subsidiary)

A Financial Statements (Aftab Automobiles Limited) . 30]
I./ ‘/
%, Motes to the Financial Statements 35 |
! (Aftab Automobiles Limited & it's subsidiary)

. = Financial Statements (Navana Batteries Limited) .. ____581
s\ 7 Notes to the Financial Statements 63 |

o\ A (Navana Batteries Limited)
Attendance Slip & Proxy Form 13 |

Annual Report 2016 03



oftab cutomobiles limited

AR

aftab
aftab auvtomobiles limited

125/4, Motijheel C/a, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Notice of the 36" annual general meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the sharaholders of the Company
shallbebheld on 22 December 2016 at 11:-:00 AM at Spectra Convention Center, Housef 13, Roadd 7,
Gulshan-1, Dhaka to transact the following businesses: -

1. To receive, consider and adogt the sedited financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2016
topether with auditors’ and directors’ reports thereon.

F S To declare dvidend.

a To re-alact diractons

4 To approve re-appaintrnent of the Managing Director.

5. To apprave apposntment [ re-appointment of Independent Directass,
f. To appaint auditors and fix their remuneration

7. Ay other business with the permission of the Chair.

By ordear of the Board

5d/-
Dated - {Tareq Enamur Rahim)
27 Gctaber 2016 Company Secretary

Notes

a) The AGM will consider and adept the audited consalidated finandal statements of the Campany for the
period ended 30 June 2016 comprising 10 months from 01.0%.2015 to 30.06.2016 (as per provision of
Section 5 of the Financa Act, 2015 regarding uniform income year|

b

The shareholders whase names will appear in the Share Register of the Company and/or Depository
Register of CDOBL as on record dato, i.e., 2B November 2016 will be entitled to attend the AGM and
receive dividend.

C

Attendance to the AGM will be on production of the Attendance Slip.
d

The Prowy Form affiwed with requisite revenue stamp of Th. 20/- must be depesited at the Company’s
Registered Office at beast 438 hours prior to the AGM,

L]

The Annual Report-2016 alongwith Attendance Slip and the Prowy Form will be avallable in the
Company's wobsite www attabautomobiles.com.

wfere CeRmTETRTowE W e e Wi Wk &, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission &% TRy e Tiis aume T2 oom ema BemgRy sremeEs o9y o 7
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Chairman's Statement

Dear sharehclders,
Agsalamualaikum

It is my privilege to welcome you all to the 36" Annual General Meeting of Aftab Automobiles
Limited and weould therefore like to take this oppertunity to present before you a summarized
position on the activities of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2016,

You may have abserved from the Directors Report that during the period, production inthe
Assembling Plant, specially the Hine diesel bus of Made! AKLIMEA has increased substantially by
mare than 25% compared to previous year and that the demand for this model is increasing day
by day. Presently we have observed that a majority class of people desires to trave! by luxuricus
bus. Taking such demand into consideration, your Company have plan to introduce Hino new
model RN8) completely built-up (CBU) luxury air-conditioned bus. We have assessed huge
demand for this new madel bus frem the customers and accordingly we are opening L.C as per
supply orders received. We expect that introducton of this new model Hina luxurious bus will
contribute substantial revenue to the Company’s turnover in the next financial year.

On the ether hand, the profitability of Hino Bus-body bulléing urit has increased compared ie
last year due o increase of Body fabricatton of Hino AK1MEA and RM2KSK luxurious bus, As far
a5 the Motorcycle unit is concerned, It may be mentioned here that it could not achieve its
expected level but steps are being taken to earn desired profitin the coming vears,

As regards the performance of the subsidiary company "Navana Batteries Limized”, | would like to
inform you that presently it has been able to overcome its existing position and hopefully this
company will be able to earn desired profit in the coming years. | would like to assure you that
the Board of Directors of your Company is always putting in its hard efforts to protect and
increase your investment.

Before | conclude, | would like to thank all our valued shareholders, customers, patrans, well-
wishers, regulatory autharities and all employees & staf of the Company for their confinued
SUPPEIT,

Sdf-
{Shafiul lslam)
Chairman

Annual Report 2016
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aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Dear Shareholders,
I, take the opportunity, on behalf of the Board of Directors, to place before you the Directors Aeport and the Auditor's
Repaort together with the audited financial statements of the Company for the peried ended June 30, 2016

A summarlzed activities of the Company for the aferesald period ls mentionad hareunder :

PERFORMANCE

Assembling Unit: This Unit has produced 236 wnits of vehicles which consists of 214 units of non-air conditianed Hino
Diesal Bus Chassis(modal AKLIMEA} and 22 units of air conditioned Hino Diesal Bus Chassis imodel RM2KSK). During the
period under review, Th 178,95 crare has been contributed to the Company's turnover against sale proceeds of 3484 units
ol Hisng Bud Chassis.

Bus Body Building Unit: This Unit has fabricated 264 units of Hino Bus body. An amount of Tk, 30.66 crore has been added
to the turnover of the Company againat sale proceeds of 164 units of Hing bus body Fabrication

Motarcycla Unit: This Unit has assembled 2350 units of motorcyeles and contributed an amount of Tk, 27.67 crore to the
Cornpany's sales.

Consolidated Finandal Result and Appropriation of Profit; amount in taka

2016 (10 Manths)

Retained Earnings Brought Forward 2,247 ,588,021
Add: Met Profit for the period {afiar tax) 76,763,050
Profit available for appropriation 2,524.351,071
Recommended for appropriations:

Cash Dividend provision @ 15% for the year 2016 102,786,486
Un appropriated profit carried forward 2,421,564 585
Total 2,524,351,071

Aftab Automobiles Limited [AAL)
The eperating results of AAL for the period ended June 30, 2016 are given below comparing operatng results for the
provicas year pnded Augest 31, 2015 as follows:

Particulars 0 monthe 2 onthe
Turnover 2,372 686,597 2A5T 042,702
Gross Frofit 574,015,610 LE(L993,555
Mat Profit After Tax 212 400,135 H01,390,207
Earnings Per Share [EFS) 222 210
Met Assets Value Per Share [NAVPS) & 0R B4 .30

Subsidiary Company

Navana Batteries Limited

Navana Battesies Limited (NBL) iz a Tulty owned subsidiary Company of Attab Automobiles Limited (AAL) holding 99.95%
share. The operating results of NBL for the period ended June 30, 2016 are glven balow comparing operating results for
the pravious year ended August 31, 2015 as follows:

T | e
Turnever 678,891,057 1,002,022 503
Grass Profit 139 400, E51 179,818,449
Met Profit After Tax 55,306,769 00,588,043
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 301 4.93
Mat Assets Valua Par Share {NAVPS) 35.71 3120

o8 Annual Report 2016



aftob automebiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Product-wise periormance
The company is operating it business with its vehicles and battery products within the territory of Bangladesh.

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry
The company is canducting its market research and feasibility study on different types of vehicles and aute parts within
Bangladesh territory. We hope safes of our products will be increased in coming days.

Risks and concerns
The profitabilivy of the Company may affected in future due to increase of essantial ingredients like electricity, labour
cost ote. and other factors

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin {Consolidated). ot in TG bk

June 30, 31,2015
Particulars s “-[’;'1'-'.'-"!! ’*! :
Revenues (Turmover) 3.051,578 3453 DES
Cost of goods s01d 2,788,161 7 G1E,753
Giroms profit 763,416 BAOBLZ
Total comprehensive income for the period/year 267,763 311,101

Diseussion an continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or lods
There is mo significant extra-ordinary galn or loss during the finandial period/year.

Related party transactions

As per agreement with Toyota Tsusho Corporation, Japan, the assembled vehicles of Aftab Automobiles Lirited are
distributatie throwgh Navana Umited (distributor of Toyota & Hine vehicles). Mo other transaction has been made with
ary other reiated party.

Investmants;

{a) Mavana CNG Limited

Aftab Automobiles Limited |s holding =1,05 404« shares of Navana CNG Umited &t present. The acguisivon cost of the
said shares was Th4.37 per share. Howaver, the market price of the shares of Navana CNG Limited is Tk. 46.20 ason
Jun 30, 2016,

{b) Navana Real Estate Limited

Aftab Automobiles Limited is holding =80,00,000= shares of Tk 10/- each of Mavana Real Ectate Limited al presenl The
acguisition cost of tha said shares was Tk. 3.33 per chare. As Mavana Real Estate Limived is not listed, it= market price
cannot be determined. Howewer, Navana Real Estate Limited's Earning per shase [EPS) and Net asset value §NAV] a5 on
june 30, 2015 stood At Tk, 2.23 and Tk, 47.92 per share réspactively.

Next Year Plan

The Assembling Unit of the Company is expected to assemble 550 units of non air-conditfoned Hino Diesel Bus Chassis
I the next financial year.

The Bus Body Building Unit is expacted to fabricate around 200 units of non alr-conditioned and air conditioned
{model AK1IMEA | Hino Bus Body during the next financial year,

The new model RNED (CBU) air-conditioned Hino Diesel bus is expected to sell 50 units.

The Motorcycle unit is expected to assembla 2500 wnits of various types of Mahindra Brand motorcycles as por market
dernand.

Dividend
The Board of Directars of your Company has racaommended cash dividend @ 15% lof the general sharehalders

(excleding sponsor! director] for the period ended on June 30, 2016. The sponsors and directars have surrendered
tharir portion of dividend for utifizing the fund for better growth of the Company,

The general shareholders whose names will appear in the share register of the Company and/or Depository Register of

CDBL as on Record Date i,e., November 28, 2016 will be entitled to the dividend (subject to agproval in the Anneal
General Mesting of the Company to be held on December 22, 2016

Annual Report 2016 oA



aftab automobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

Election of Directors

M. Shafiul Islam

A Bachelor of Science, Mr. Shaficl ldlam joined the Islam Group, a reputed business conglomerate in Bangladesh in 1968 and
started his career with eutomoblle business as well as In the constructhon, real estate business. In the early years, he gained
valuable expersence by being involved in the managemaent of the Group’s diverse business operations. He played a major role
in establishing "Mavana” as the Toyola brand car trading company in Bangladesh, and finally set up Aftab Automobiles Ltd. He
wias also responsiole for the construction company named Bangal Developrment Corporation [BOC) whers he was directly
respansible for the construction work of BDC in the Middie East and from 1981, he was also taking care of Eastern Housing
LUimited, then the largest real estate development company in Bangladesh, in 1996, he splitted fram klam Group with Navana
Ltdl and Aftab Automobilles Lid. and formed Mavena Group.

br. Snafiul tslam s the Chairman of MNavana Groug, consisting of companies invoived amongst others in wehicles assembling,
trading; real estate; construction; CNG conversion and CNG stations; electronics; petroleum and renewable energy,
enginnering, lpg atc.

He hay a very good relataonship with all budiness key persons of the country.

Mames of companies in which Me. Shafiul lslam alse holds the directorship:

Mavana Limited., Aftab Autemobiles Limited, Navana Real Estate Limited, Navana Construction Lid., Nevana Foods Ltd.,
Mavara Building Products Ltd., Mavana Interlinks Ltd., Mavana Electronics Ltd., Navana Batteries Lid,, Navana Furniture Ltd.,
Mivana Engineering Ltd., Mavana Welding Electrode Limited, Navans Plastc Products Lid, Navana Power Generation Ltd.,
Mavana Towota Service Center Ltd., Essential industries Ltd., Eastern Printing Fress Ltd., Orion Complex Ltd., Kenhill Paper Mills
L., Biponon Ld,, Navana Computers & Tech Ltd,, Road Linkers Ltd,, Navana Taxi Cab Co, Ltd,, Navana Power Co. Lid., Navana
Feed Mills Ltd., Navana Software Ltd,, Mavana Plantation Lid., Navano Exports Lid., Navana Logisties Ltd., Navana Renewable
Energy Ltd., Navana Fabrics Ltd., Navana Gas Co. Ltd., Nevana Paints Ltd., Mavana Equities Ltd., Nawana Electrical and Energy
Saving Products Ltd,, Navana Proparties Ltd,, and Navana LPG Ltd

Membarship in committees of the Board of other Companies — None,

Kirs. Khaleda Islam

ofrs. Khaleda slam i the wife of Me Shafiul 1stam, Chairman of the Navana Group. She hos experienced in business for more
than 37 years. She traveled many countries of the world, At present, Mrs. Khaleda Islam is a Director of Navana Groug,
involved, amangst others, invehicles assembling, trading; real estate; construction; CNG conversion and CNG stations,;
electronies; petrelesm and renewable ensrgy, enginnesing, ipg ete,

Mames of eampanies in which Mrs. Khaleda llam also holds the direcborship:

Mavana Limited., Aftab Automoblles Limited, Navana Real Estate Limited, Navana Construction Lid., Navane Foods Ltd.,
Mavana Electronics Ltd., Navana Toyota Service Canter Ltd,, Navana Engineering Ltd., Navana Welding Electrode Limited
Mavana Interlinks Lid., Eastern Printing Press Lid,, Biponon Ltd,, Navans Cormputess & Tech Lid., Road Unkers Ltd., Navana Taxi
Cab Co. Ltd., Mavana Mastic Products Ltd. Navana Power Generation Ltd., Navana Power Co. Ltd., Navana Feed Mills Ltd.,
Mavana Software Ltd., Navana Plantation Ltd., Navana Fxports Ltd., Navana Logistics Lid,, Mavana Renewable Energy Ltd .,
Mavana Gas Co. Ltd., Navana Building Products Ltd , Mavana Eguities Lid., Nevana Electrical and Energy Saving Products Lid.,
Mavana Praogerties Ltd., and Navanz LPG Lud.

Membarship in commitiees of the Board of sther Compandes — None,
Remuneration te directors including independent directors:
The Birector of the Company Including Independent Director is receiving a sum of Taka 5000/-{Five thousand) only as board

maeting fee. During the year the Company paid an amount of Tk, Totaling 1,85,000/- including i.e, Net payable amount 1o
them Tk, 1,66,500/- anly.
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aftab autemobiles limited
directors' report to the shareholders

BOARD MEETINGS:
In accordance with directives of the regulatory authorities, the Board supervise, study and review the activites of the
LCompany and make businesses dedisions, etc. During the year eight (8] Board meetings were held,

Name of Directors Mo. of Board Meeting attended
M. Shafiul iskam B

Mrs. Khaleda lslam
Mr. Sasful Istam
M. Sapedul Istam
Is. Farhana Islam

M. Syed Masud Hasan
{Indeperdent Directar)

Mr. M. Obakdur Rahman, FCA 5
{Indeperdent Directar)

M. Ekramul Hag, FCA -]
|Indgperadent Director)

Note: Mr. M. Obaidur Rahman, Independent Director was appointed on 24.11.2015

el R Tt

Extarnal Audit

M. Malak Sicdigui Wali, a Chartered Accountant firm registered in Bangladesh acted as the external auditors of the
company. The external auditors perform the following services of the Company;

= Appraisal or valuation services or fairmess opinions;

# Fimancial information systerms design and implementaton;

* Book-keeping of other services related to the accounting recosds or finandial statements;

= Broker-dealer sedvices;

= Actuarial services; and

s |nternal pudit services;

= Arvy other services that the Audit Committes determines.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The existng avditors of the Company Malek Siddigul Wall, Chartered Accountants has comgpleted thelr audit for the period
ended on June 30, 2016, In compliance with Finance Act, 2015, Being eligible they have expressed their willingness to be
re-appointed as statutory auditors of the compary far the year ending June 30, 2017,

CORPORATE & FINANCIAL REPORTING:

The Company isdetermined to ensure good governance by complying with all the applicable rules and regulations of
Corporate Governance Guidelines of Bangladesh Securites & Exchange Commission. it has complied with all the
requirements of Corporate Governance and the Directors are pleased to confirm the following:

a) The financial statements together with the notes therean have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
1554 anad RBangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, These statements present fairly the Company's state of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

b) Praper books of accounts of the Compary have been malntained.

r.:l Appropriate Accounting Podicies have been con sistr,ﬂtl'.- applied in preparation of the Bnancial statements and that the
aceounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent fudgment.

) The international Accountdng Standards, as appiicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparaton of the financial
statements,

&) Thi sysbems of internal cantrol are sound and have been elfectively implemented and manitorad.
f} There are no significant doubts upoen the Company's ability to continue as @ going Cconcerm.
&) Thera are no significant deviations In operating result of the business of the company compared to last year.

hj The key operating and financial data for the last five years is annexed,

Annual Report 2016 11



directors' report to the shareholders

i} Pattern of Shareholding:
Namewise details

I. Parent/Subsidiary/fssociated Companies and other related parties

Mavana ONG Limited
Nawvana Real Estate Limited
Nawana Enginesring Limited

aftab automobiles limited

ii. Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer,

Head of Internal Awdit and their spouse and minor children;

M. Shafiul Islam-Chairman

M. Saiful Islam- Managing Director

Mrs. Khateda Islam-Director
Mr. 5ajedud Islam- Director
Ms. Farhana islam- Director

M. Syed Mased Hasan - Independent Director
Mr. Ekrarmul Hug- Independent Director

Chief Financlal Officer, Company Secretary and Head of internal Audit
and their spouse and minor children:

fik. Executives

Iw. Shareholders holding ten percent {10%) or more voting interest in the Comparmy:

tr. Shafiul Islam

No. of Shares held

75,084
20
44,750

18626415
19,868,215
H6,03,457
19,88,078
15,868,078

nil
nil

1,86,26,415

Key operating and financial data

The summarized key operating financial data of five years is annexed [Annesure :1),

Annexure : 1

The Key Oparating and Financial Data {Consolidated): Arsourt i 900 Taka

Particulars 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Autharized capital 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Patd-up capltal 957,324 957,324 957324 854,754 B3 B03
Face Value Per Shane T, 104 Tk 10 Tk.10/- Th10/- Th.10/=
Sharehodders equity 5,368,570 5198109 5,039 089 4,907 609 4,500,177
Fined asset 1,265,524 1,033,688 785,500 1,087 301 974,465
Turncver (Net) 3,051,578 3,455,065 2,708,873 3,332,170 3,735,217
Gross profit 763,416 B40,812 705,854 745,107 775,211
Net profit after tax 267,707 91,928 268,197 351,824 366,655
Total compretensive incomm for the periad)yoar 276,763 110 268, 297 358,835 I66. E58
ther Information

Crpmrating cash flow per share 044 -B.29 -0.59 153 2.57
Book value per share 56.08 54.3 5264 57.42 6581
Earning per shars .80 .05 4.01 353 531
Cash dividend 15% 16% 17% 2% 1]
Stock dividend . . . 12% 5%
Mumber of shareholders 34,403 36,159 48055 45883 42 426

12
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directors' report to the shareholders

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
In accardance with the requirement of the Securities and Fxchange Commission, "Corparate Governance Compliance Report”
&5 annexed (Annexure <3}

Annexure : 2

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Monfication Ko, SEC/CMARCDS 2006-158/1 34/ Admin/44
dated OF Auvgust 2012 Bsued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1965;

Compliance Status

Condition Ttle st Remarks
Mo, Complied | capplied {if anyh
1 Board of Directors:
L1 Board's Size 7
1.2 Independent Directors:
1200 At lzast one fifth (1/5) of the totel nurmber of directors
in the company's board shall be independent directors. v
1.2 (i) a) “Independent director” means a difrector o
a] who either does not hold any share in the company
or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of the total
paid-up shares of the company;
1.2 [ii} b) wha is not conmected with the company's any sponsor or I
director or shareholder who holds ene percent (1%) or more
shares of the total pasd-up shares of the company on the
basis of family relaticnship, His'her familymembars also
nould not hold above mentioned shares in the compame
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mather, brother,
wighie, g in-law and daughdersin-law shall be considered as
family membars
L3 (i) e} whi doas not have any other relationship, whather pecuniary o
ar atherwise, with the eompany or it subsidiary/ assodiated
COMPAnies;
1.2 {ii} d} who Is not @ member, director or officer of any stock v
exchange;
1.2 [ii) &) who is not & :.h:|=1.~":hll:.h.'rJ director or officer of Wy member
of stock emchange or an intermediany of the capital market;
12 (i} who s not 2 partnar or an execufve or was not a partner or
on executive  during the preceding 3 (three) years of any
statutary audit firm;
L& who shall not be an indegendent director in more than 3 (three) o
listed companles;
1.2 I:iil hl whio hat not been convicted by a cowrt of competent o
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank
or @ Mon-Bank Financial Institution {NBFI);
12001y who has not been convicted for a erimina offence Imolving o
maoral turpitude
1.2 (i} the independant director(s) shall be appointed by the board o
af directors and approved by the sharehalders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM).
1.2 (iv} the post of independent director(s} can not remain wacant for
mare than 30 (ninety) days.
1.2 ivl the Board shall |ay down s code of conduct of all Board members
and annual compliance of the code to be ecorded

Annual Beport 2016
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directors’ report to the shareholders

Conditon
Mo,

Title

Compliance Status

fiot
Complied | romplied

Remarks
[if any)

1.2 [wil

the tenure of office of an independent director shall be for 3
period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 {one]
term only.

o

13

Qualification of iIndependent Director :

1300

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with
integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial,
regufatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful
contribution to businass.

1.3 i)

The person should be a Business Leader/Corposate Leader/
Bureaucrat/University Teacher with Economics or Business
Studdes or Law background/Professionals like Chartered
Acesuntants, Codt & Management Aceauntants, Chartered
Secrataries. The independent director mast have at least
12 [twehme) years of corporate management/professional
BADETIBACES,

1.3 (iis)

In special cases the abowe qualifications miay be relaned
subject to prior approval of the Commission,

Mot

applicable

14

Chairman of the Board & Chief Executve Officer [CED)

The positions of the Chairman of the Baard and the Chied
Exgeutive Officer of the companies shall be filled by differant
Individuals. The Chairman of the company shal be elected

from among the directors of the company. The Board of
Directars shall clea fly define respective roles and responsibilithes

of the Chairman and the Chief Exacutve Officer,

15

The Directors’ Report to shareholders

15 10)

Additional statements in the Directors’ Report prepaned
under saction 184-of the Companies Act, 1994 Industry
putlook and possibée future developrrents in the industry

1.5 [}

Segment-wise or product-wise performance.

15 i)

Rizks and condirns,

L5 (v}

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and
Wet Profit Margin.

15 fu)

Diseussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain of loss.

1.5 [vi]

Basis for related party transactions- a statement of all related
party transactions should be disclesed in the annual report

s

15 [vll)

Utllization of procesds from public lssues, rights ssues and/for
through any athers instruments.

Mot

applicable

1.5 [widi)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the
company goeas for Indtlal Pubkc Offering (IPO), Repeat Public
Offesing (RPO], Rights Offer, Direct Listing, elc.

Mot

applicable

1.5 fix)

If significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial
performance and Annual Financial Staterments the management
shall explain about the variance an thelr Arnugl Repart.

Mot

applicable

15 [x)

Remuneration to directors including independent direclars,

1.5 [xi)

Thie fimancial statements prepared by the management of the
issuer company present falrly its state of affairs, the result of
its operations, cash Mows and changes in eguity.

1.5 [xii}

Proper books of accodnt of the isseer company have been
maintained.

1.5 {uill)

Appropriate accounting pollcies have bean consistently applied In
preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting
estmates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

14
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aftab automobiles limited

directors’ report to the shareholders

Condition
MNo.

Titbe

Compliance Status

Complied

Mot
LCamplied

Remarks

{if ary)

1.5 (xiv)

Internationsl Accounting Standards {IAS)/Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS)/International Financial Reporting Standards
[IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of
the financial statements and pny departure there-fram has been
adeguately disclosad

s

1.5 [ov]

The spitem of internal eontral is sound [n design and has been
effectively implemented and monitored.

1.5 [antip

There ane no significant doubts upon the issuer company’s
atlity to continue as & goeing concern. If the Issuer company
it not considered o be 3 going concern, the fact along with
reasons thereof should be disclosad

1.5 Lawil)

Significant deviations from the last year's operating results of
the issuer comgany shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereaf should be explained

1.5 fawlll)

Key operating and financlal data of at least preceding 5 (five)
years shall be summarizad

1.5 {xix)

If the lssuer comparry has not declared dividend {cash or stock)
for the year, the reasons thercof shall be given.

Mot applicable
(elarrg e rat by

1.5 {ux)

The pumber of Boasd meetings hedd during the year and
attandance by each director shall be disclosed

1.5 {wxi)

The pattern of sharehalding shall be reparted to disclose the
agEregate number of shares (along with name wise details
where stated below) held by:-

1.5 {aod) a)

Parant/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related
parties (name wise details);

1.5 (wd) b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chlef
Firsaneial Officer. Head of Internal Audil and their spouses and
minor children [neme wise detalls);

1.5 {wad c)

[xacutives;

1.5 () d)

Sharehoiders holding ten percent { 10%) or mare voting

intorast in tha company {name wise dietails),

Explamation: For the purpase of this clause, the expression
“gaecutive” means top 5 (five) safaried employees of the company,
ather than tha Directors, Chief Executive Oficer, Company
Secratary, Chiaf Financial Officer and Head of internal Audit

Sls

1.5 [l

In case of the agpointment) re-appointment of a dirsctor the
company shall disciose the followang information to the
shareholders:-

1.5 (i) &}

a briaf resume of the director;

1.5 fuil) )

nature af hisfher expertise in specific functional areas;

1.5 {eii) €]

namas of companfes in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membership of committess of the board,

<[sls

Chiaf Financlal Officer CFO), Head of Internal Audit and
Company Seoretary

21

The company shall appoint a Chief Financlal Officer [CFO), a
Head of Interna Sasdit {internal Controd and Complianca) and
8 Company Secretary (C5). The Soard of Directors should
clearly diefine mspective roles, responsbilities and duties of
the CF0, the Head of Internal Audit and the C5.

2.2

The CFO and the Company Secratary of the companies shall
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors, provided that the
CFO andfor the Company Secretary shall not attend such part of
a maeting of the Board of Directors which imvelves consideration
of an agenda item refating to their personal matters

Annual Begart 2016
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aftab autormobiles limited

directors' report to the shareholders

Condition il Compliance Status Remarks
a Mot
No. Complied | compfied (i any)
3 Audit Commities
300y The company shall have an Awdit Comméttes as a sub-committes
of the Board of Directors
3 [ii) The Audit Committes shall assist the Board of Directors in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect troe and fair
vistw of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
goodd maonitading system sat hin the business.
3 [iii) The Audit Committes shall be responsible o the Board of 7 o
Directors. The duties of the Awdit Cormmittes thall be clearty
set Torth in writing.
31 Constitution ol the Audit Committes
3100 The Audit Commitiee shall be compoded of at least 3 (threa) +
mambiers.
3.1 (i) The Board af Directoss shall appoint members of the Audit i
Carmmittes who shall be directors of the company and shall
Include at least 1 [one} independent directos
3.1 (M) Al members of the audit committes should be *financially s
liverate" and at least 1{one) memiber shall have accountng or
related financlal management experience.
3.1 v} Fifling of casual vacancy in the Audit Committee. iy
3.1 vl The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the i
Committee.
3.1 fvi) The guorum of the Audit Committes meeting shall not a
constitute without at least 1{one) independent directorn
3.2 Chairman of the Audit Commitiee
3.211) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the o
Audit Commitiee 1o be Chairman of the Audit Committes,
whao shall be an independent director.
3.2 (i) Chairman of the awdit committee shall remain present in the o
Annual General Manting (AGM)
13 Role of the Awdit Commitbes
3.3 1i) Ouwersae the financial reporting process .{
3.3 {i5) Maonitor choice of accounting policies and principles. o
13 I:i'.i:: Muornitor internal Controd Risk managemant process ..f
3.3 [iv) Owerieg hiring and performance of external auditors. i
1.3 {w] Review along with the management, the anndal lndncial o
staternents belore submission 1o the board for approval.
3.3 v} Review alang with the management, the quarterly and half yearty o
linancial statements before submission to the board for approval.
3.3 hwll) Review the adequacy of Internal audit function. o
3.3 [Wiil) Revlew statemant of significant related party trensactions i
submitted by the management
3.3 (ix} Review Management Letters) Latter of Internal Control o
weakness Bsued by statutory auditors.
3.3 (x] When maney |s raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) s
Repeat Public Offering (RPO |/ Rights Issue the company shall
disclose to the Audit Committee about the wses/applications
of funds by major category [capital expenditure, sales and
marketing expenses, working capital, etcl, on a quarterly
basis, a5 @ part of their guarterly declarstion of financial
results, Further, on an annual basis, the company shall
propare a statemant of funds utifized for the purposes other
than those stated in the offer document/prosgectus,

16




aftab automebiles limited

directors' report to the shareholders

Compliance Status

Condition Title — Remarks
Ma. Complied | complied (i any)
3.4 Reporting of the Audit Commitiee
EE Heparting o the Board of Directors
34100 The Audit Committes shall report on its activities to the o
Board of Directors.,
341 {iij The Audit Commettise shall immediately repart to the Soand of
Directors on the fallowing Sndings, if any;
3.4.4 (i) a) | report on conflicts of interests; <
341 (i) b} | suspected or presurmed fraud o icregularity or material iy
defect it the internal control system;
341 (i) g} | suspected nfringement of laws, induding securities related i
laws, rules end regulations;
341 (i) d) [ any other matter which shall be disclosed Lo the Board of W
Directors immediately.
342 f the Audit Committee has reporied to the Board of Directors o
about anything which has material impact on the financial
conditon and results of operation and has discussed with the
Baoard of Directors and the managerment that any rectification s
necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such rectificaton
9 has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall
regart such finding to'the Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board of Directors for three times or complation
of a period of & [six) months from the date of frst reporting to
the Board of Directors, whichaver is earlier,
35 Repert on activities carriad out by the Audit Committee, i
mcluding any report made to the Boand of Directors under
condition 3.4, 1 [ii) above during the year, shall be signed by
the Chairman of the Audit Committes and disclosed in the
annual report of the issuer company,
& Externa ;u"&h:futnry Auditors
2 1) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions ..u"'
& {ii} Financial information systems design and implementation i
& {ifi) Beniak lcm*ping of other services related to the sccounting .u"'
records or Bnanclal statements.
4 fiv} Broker-dealer services. <
4w} Actuarinl services. o
4 {wi} internal audit services. v
& il Any other service that the Acdit Commities datermines. i
4 [wiil] Mo partner or employees of the extarnal audil fismas shall wa
possess any share of the company they audit at laast during
the tenure of thelr audit assignrment of that company.
5 Subsidiary Compary
540 Prowisions relating to the compesition of the Board of o
Directors of the holding company shall be meade applicable to the
compaosition of the Beard of Directors of the subsidiary company.
5 {iif} At least 1 (one] independent director on the Board of Directors v
of the holding company shall be a director on the Board of
Directors of the subsidiary company.
5 {imi} The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company i
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of
the holding company.
5 {iv} The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding &
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary company also

Annual Report 2016
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directors' report to the shareholders

Condition Compliance Stitus Remarks
Na. Tnds Complied | compiied [if any}
5 (v} The Audit Committes of the hodding cormpary shall also feview H 4

the financial statements, in particular the investments made
byt the subsidiary company,

4 Dutied of Chief Executive Oficar [CEQ) and
Chief Financial Officer {CFO)
& {i) ) these statements do not contaln amy materially untrue o

statemment or amit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

6 (I} b} thase statements togethar prasent a true and fair view of the o
company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accountng standards and applicable laws.

& (i} There are, to the best of knowiedge and bealief, no transactions o
enterad into by the company during the year which are fraudulent
Iflegal or violation of the company's code of conduct,

T Reporting and Compiiance of Corporate Governance

a1 The company shall obtain a cercficate from a Professional i
Accountant/ Secretary {Chartered Accountant/Cost &
Management Accountanty/Chartered Secretary) ragarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidefings
of the Commissian and shall send the same to the
shareholders along with the Annual Report on a yearly basis

7 1) The directors of the cormnpany shall state, in accordance with o
tha Annewurs attachad, in the directors’ report whether the
company has complied with these conditions,

Om behalf of the Board of Directors
Sdf-
{Shafiul Islam)

Chairman

18 Annual Report 20146
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Report from the Audit Committee aftab automobiles limited

Dated: October 27, 2016

The Board of Directors
Aftab Automobiles Limited
House # 16/B, Road 053
Gulshan-Z, Dhaka

Audit Commitiee Report

The Committee reviewed and discussed the procedure and task of the internal audit, financial report preparation and the
external auditors’ chservations in their repoerts on the financial statements of the Company for the period ended June 30,
1016 eamprising 10 manths from 01.09.2015 te 30.06_2016 (for compliance of section 9 of the Finance Act, 2015, regarding
uniferm income year). The Commities found adequate arrangement to present a true and fair view of the financial status of
the Company; and did not find any material deviation, discropancies or any adverse fnding/observation in the areas of
reparting,.

The Committee also reviowad the financial statemants of the subsidiary Company ‘Navana Batteries Limited” for the period
ended June 30, 2016 comprising aforesald 10 months and also found adeguate arrangement to present a true and lair view
of the financial status of the Company.

5d/-
|84, Obasdur Rahman, FCA)
Chairman
Audit Committes
Aftab Automobiles Limited

The Audit committes consists of the following members:

Mr. M. Chaider Rahman, FCA, Independiant Directar : Chairrman
Mr. Sapedul [slam, Director ! Membser
Mr. Ekramul Hag, FCA, Independent Director : Member
Seope of wark of Audit Committee

Audit Committes works &s a sub-commitee of the Beard of Directors. The Committee shell assist the Board of Directors 1o
ensure that the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and ensure 3 good
menitaring system within the business and they will be responsible to the Board of Directors, The Chairman of the Audit
Committee shal rernain present in the Annual General Mesting.

Review of finandal statements by the Audit Committes
Audit Committes reviewed the annual financtal staternents for the perlod ended on June 30, 2016 and placed its
recommendation to the Board of Directors

Roke of Audit Committes

Role of audit committee shall include the following :

» Dversma the financial repacting process.

= Monitar cholee of accounting policies and principles.

= Manitor internal control risk management “process,

* Performance of external auditors.

= Review alongwith the management the ennual financial staterments before submission 1o the Board for approwal.
= Review the adequacy of internal auwdit function etc,

= Review the guarterly and annually acdited accounts.

The Audit Committes meeting:

The Committee met four Bmes during last financial period ended June 30, 2016 to carry out the following tasks:

* The Audit Committee reviewed the financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2014;

= Reviewed and discussed the Managemant Letter, by external avditor Malek Siddigui Wali, Chartered Accountants for the
perind endead fune 30, 20016 on the annual audit on financial statements of Aftak Automabiles Limited;

* Reviewed various reports of internal Control & Compliance Department on operational, financial procedures and branch
activitios;

* Peviewed the Quarterly and Half-yearly Reports of the Company.

Basad on the review and above discussions, the Audit Committee is of the wiew that the internal control and compfiance

procadures are adequate to present a troe and faie view of the sotivities and financial status of the compiny and o ensure
that its assets are safeguarded properfy.

2 Annual Report 2014



aftab automobiles limited

Certification of Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer to the Board

Baard of Directors
Aftab Automaobiles Limited

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to Condition No & of the Bangladesh Securines and Exchange Commission Motification Mo, SEC/CMRBRCD/ 2004158
#1134/ Admin/a4 dated Augest OF, 2012, we do hereby certify that:

(Il We have reviewad financial statements for the perod ended June 30, 2016 erd that to the best of our knowledge
and beliaf;

a) Thase statements do not contain any materizlly untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain
staterments that might be misieading;

b} These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are In compiiance
with existing accounting standards and appEcable laws

[}  To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the period which is
Frawdulent, illegal of violation of the company’s code conduct.

Sdy- Sdf-
Saiful Istam Kazi Ehsanul Hug, FCA
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer [CFO}

Dhaka, Dretaber 25, 2016

Annual Report 2016 21
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ATIK KHALED CHOWDHURY Hasan Court {151 Floor)

Chartered Accountants 23/1 Motijhee| C/a,
Dhaka, Bangladesh

Certificate of Compliance of Conditions of
Corporate Governance Guidelines to the Shareholders of

Aftab Automobiles Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance guidelines of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission {BSEC] by Aftab Automobiles Limited for tha pericd ended on Juna 30, 2016 as stipulated in clause 7]
of the BSEC notification no BSEC/CMRRCDY 2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated August 07, 2012

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance guidelines as stated in the aforesaid notification and reparting of the
status of compliance |s the rasponsibility of the manzgement of Aftab Automobiles Limited. Our examination for lssulng this
certification was lmited to the checking of procedure and implernentatons thereof, adopted by Aftab Autemobiles Limited
for ensuring the compllance of conditons of Corporate Governance and correct repordng of compliance status en the
attachad statemant on the basis of evidence gathered and representation received.

To the bast of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, we certify that, as reported on the attached
status of compliance statement, Aftab Automabiles Lirmited has complied with condition of corporate governance stipulated in
the sbove mentioned BSEC notification dated August 07, 2013,

Sdf-
Dated: Dhika Atik Khaled Chowdhury
Octaber 23, 2016 Chartarad Accauntants

22 Annual Repart 2016
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Malek Biddjqu{ ‘Wali PHONE: OFF: +88029513471
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS PABX: 9576128: 05761189
Partners:  Md. Waliuliah, FCA FAX: BR0-2-9516236

Mr. Swadesh Ranjan Saha, FCA Email: walifsatcombd.com

Md. Habibur Rahman Sarker, FCA 9., MOTIJHEEL C/ A,

Mr. Anjan Mallik, FCA Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Auditors' Report to the Shareholders
of

Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

‘We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Aftab Automebiles Limited {the Companyl, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2016, and the consalidgated staternent of Profit or Loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consalidated statement of cash Rows for the period/
year then ended, and a summary of significant aceounting paficies and other explonatory information disclosed in Notes 1o 34
and Scheduie-A. We have also audited the attached fnancial statements of Aftab Autemaobiles Limited which comprise tha
staternent of financiel position &% at June 30, 2016 and Profit or Loss and ether comprehencive income, statements of changes
in equity, statement of cash flows for the period/ year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes. The financial statements of one subsidiary disclesed in note 2.7 to the financial statemeants are sudited by
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management of the company is responsible forthe preparation and fair presentation of these financial statementsin
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards {BFRS), and for such internal control as management determine is
necessary o enable the proparation of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whethes due to fraud or
@rror.

Auditors’ responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Banglodesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Thase standards requine that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonzble assurance about whether the financial statements are free fram material
misstatement.

Am audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclesures in the finanelal
statements, The procedures selected degend on the auditors jJudgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assassments, we consider internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparaton and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are approgriate in the circumstance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity's
intarnal control, An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting paficies used and the reasonabloness of
accounting estimates made by management, at well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

W believe that the nedit evidenca we have obiained & sufficent and approgriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,
Opinion

In our apinion, the financial staterments give a true and fair viow of the financial position of Aftab Automobiles Limited and its
subsidiary as of June 30, 2016, and its financial performance and its cash Aows for the period/ year then ended in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and comply with the applicable sections of the Compantes Act, 1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:
a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of cur audit-and made due vernfication thereof;

by I our opinion, proper boocks of account as reguired by the law have baen kept by the Company so far as It appeared from
our examination of those books;

c) the company's financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the repert are in agreerment with
the books of acoount and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business.

Sd/-
Dated ; Dhaka Malek Siddiqui wali
October 27, 2016 Charterec Accountants
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o A Malek SBiddigui Wali
aftab automobiles limited ' ~ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Stotement of Financial Position

As at June 30, 2016 Amount in Taka

PP A5 at Asat As at

Jume 30, 2016 August 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
Aageks
Non-current assets
Froperty, plant and aquipment, net 3(a} 1,265,523, 850 1,033,587,585 1,029,948,257
Capital work-in-progress 4 [a] 103 416,248 266,817 A07 263 180,056
Imvestments i shares 5 {al 4,869 465 5860463 6,481 385
Investments in assocate 53 287,534 517 274,138,325 274,138,325
Receivables -Long term 6 (a) 1,543,202, 583 1,877,233,972 1,806,278,3320
Total noR-current assets 4,204 546,703 4,457 737,752 4,380,024 343
Current assets
Recedvables -Cusrant B (a) 1,326, 788,339 1,450,555 891 1,364,368 b5
Stock and stores T ial 1,450,628 484 1,351,371,112 1,271,077, 145
Income tax deducted at source &ial 662, Te0. 537 564,368,654 550,278,050
Advances, deposits and prepayments Gial 1,214,045,050 1,3890,440,567 1,307 834,065
Cash and bank balances 10 4a) 932,642,477 338,955,150 385,598,254
Tetal current assets 5 SEGAG4 TRE §,008,700,774 4,870,156,309
Total assets 9,791,411 ,491 9,553, 438,526 9,259,180,652
Equity and Liabilities
Capital & reserves
Share capital 957,324,220 957,324,220 957,324,220
Share premium 1,925858 330 1,925,858,335 1,925.4858,335%
Riesorvos 67,338,231 67,338,231 67,338,231
Retained earnings 2,417 637,503 7,247,588,021 7,206,536,087
Equity atbributable to swners af the Carmpany 5,368 218,203 5,10B,108,811 5,157,056,877
Non-controlling interests 352,108 322,001 314,962
Total equity 5,368 570,401 5,198,430,812 5,157,371.839
Non-current liabilides
Loan and deferred labilities [unsecured) 5 25310440 25,310,440 25,310,440
Long Term loan-Net of current portion 14 {a) 1446 171,170 1,455,803 801 1,369, 304,604
Defarred tax Hability FETR 109,208 606 102,533,672 101,319 587
Total Non-current lizhilites 1,580,690,175 1,5E3,647,713 1,496,535 031
Current liabilities
Long Term loan-Current portion 14 {a) 4852 057,043 485,267 857 456,434 BER
Short-term loan 151a) 1,385,185.621 1,331,375,391 1,252 ,.269,503
Accrued and other current Fiabilities 16 {a) 974,528,251 954,716,743 896, 569 412
Total Current labilities 2,842,150,915 2,771,360,001 2,605,273,783
Total Habilities 4,427 §41,080 4,355,007,714 4,101,808,813
Tetal equity and liabilities 8,791,411,451 9,553 438,516 9,259,180,652
Net assets value per share [NAVPS] 56.08 54.30 53.87

The annexed notes 1 to 34 and schedube-A form an integral part of these financial statements.
These fingncial staterments were approved by the Board of Directors on 27/10 / 2016 and were signed on it's behalf by.

5d/- 5d/- 5d/-
Chairman Director Company Secretary
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Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary
Consalidoted stotement of Profit or Loss ond other Comprehensive Income

For tha perlod anded June 30, 2016

Malek slddigui Wwall

= CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Taka

For the period From | | For the perod From | |For the period From
Particulars Notes September 01, 2015 September 01,2014 September 00, 2014
to June 30, 2016 to August 31, 2015 to June 30, 2015
Gales revenue 17 {a) 3,051,577,604 3,453, 065,205 2,955,283 647
Less : Cerst of goods sold 18[a) 2.ZEE 161,102 2,618,353.201 2,244 437 556
Gress profil 763,416,502 840,812,004 720,785,001
Operating expenses:
Administrative expenses 19 {a) [B87,153,034) [91,9%95,339) {78, BB3,005)
Salling and distribution expenses 20 [a) [B9,495,001) [100,234,546) 185,926,064}
Fimancial charges 21 [a) (205,727, 744) [233,659,819) {201,304, B80)
(382,375,778) (425, 689,704) |365,093,949)
Operating profit 381,040,724 414,522,300 355,692,142
Non-operating income 22 (a) 8,009,033 10,357,721 5,913,498
Profit before WPPF 34,009,757 425,320,021 364,605,588
Cantribution to WPFFF [18,144,798) [19,758,205) {16,937,721)
Nat profit before tax AT0,504, 960 405,561,816 347,667 867
Less ; Income tax expanse
Current tax 23 (a) [99,872,172) (1063, 284, 548) 193,684, 17E)
Leterred tax [3,325.835) 14,255.015) 13,685,334}
{103,138,057) {113,583, 567) {97,3649,513)
Met profit After Tax 267,706,904 291,978,249 250,298,354
Other comprehensive Income for the pericd fyear
Share of profit from associate company 53 10,047,144 200081574 20,081, 574
Revaluation Gain/[Loss) on investment in share (990,998) [959,176) (338,254}
Total comprehensive Income for the period/ year 276,763,050 311,100,547 270,041,674
Consolidated earnings per share 24{a) 2.80 3.05 2.61

The annexed notet § to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statemeants

These financlal statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 27710/ 2016 and were signed on it's behalf by.

Sd/f- Sdf- 5d/-
Chairman Director Company Secretary

Slgred In TRTMmS of our separate Teport of even date.

Sdf-

Malek Siddiqui wall
55?_3 rtered Accountants

Malek Siddigui wali
Chartered Accountants

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated : Dheka
Ceotober 27, 2016
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Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended June 30, 2016

Malek Siddigui Wali
e CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Taka
For the period From | | For the period Fram For the period From
Particulars September 01, 2015| | Septernber 01,2014 | |September 04, 2014,
to June 30, 2016 o August 31, 2015 to June 30, 2015
A, Cash flows from operating activities
Receipls from customerns 3,509, 376,645 1,530,507, 062 1,593 463 351
Receipts fram athers E,009,033 10,397,721 10,397,721
Payments to suppliers and employees [2,413,695,743) {2,630,227,884) (2,129,078 628
Cach genarated from operations 1,103,6E9,935 {689,723,101) (525,212,556
Income tax pald {103,891,883) {104,508, 260) {104,208, 280]
Net cash generated by opereting activities 94, THE, 053 793,931,361} [629,420,815)
B. Cash flows from Investing activities
Acguisiton of property, plant & eguipment [31,290,206) [1256,680.997) {126,680, 557)
Payments for capital work in progress {103,416,248) [259. 293,630 1216,078,025])
Met cash used investing activities [134,706,454) |385,574,627) [342,759,022)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Racaived/{Repayments] of bank loan 40,946,934 1,414,242 367 1,219,804,482
Bank interest paid [205,727,744] [233,655,815) 200,304 880
Dividend paid {106,623,462) [152,032,082) 1152,032,082]
Net cash provided in financing activities (271,408,272) 1,028,550,466 BET, 467,520
D, Net changes im cash & cash equivalents for the period] year [A+B+C) 553,687,327 {151,355,522) (104,712,318)
E. Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the period,fyear 338,955,150 430,310,672 430,310,672
F. Cash & cash eguivalents ot end of the period) year (D) 932,642,477 338,055,150 385,598,354
Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) 10,44 (829 [5.57)

The annaxed rotes 1 to 30 and schedule-A form an intagral part of these financlal statemeants.

Thesa financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 27710 f 2016 and were signad on it's behalf by

5d/f-
Chairman

Signed in terms of our sepasate report of even date.

Dated : Dhaka
October 27, 2016

[ated : Dhaka
QOctofar 27, 20015
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sd/-

Malek Siddiqui wali
Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automobiles Limited and its Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement af Changes in Equity

Far the period ended lune 30, 2016

Malek Biddiqui Wali
Sl CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amaountin Taka
T AxsiEitabin lo Kar-
Partioagan Share cagital || Shere presium Anservey R iquity baderial | | conlrziing Total
e @Ry Rl
Balance &t on September 01, 1015 957,314,120 L,975,K58,339 £7,338.231  ].0B8,583.Te8 E035083,553 71,689 5039361 288
Cazh dwdend mak | 152 00 8| [ESE DEDDER} (B RERE ]
Tonsl Gompratenskes ihosme b The year - 315,051,334 311,051,334 &,312 I L100 68T
Balance as at Asgust 31, 2015 957,324,220 1,935,858,335 £7,338331 1247583001 5 19E10E 812 3@ oiL 5.196.430,313
Batancd a5 oo Sepieerkmr C1, 2015 57,504,000 1,035,858,330 &1 ET]  RTSEI RAFESDEA1N 23,000 5198430813
Cash dvidend pakd {106,E33.463) (106 GI3,8E2) | 108, B33, 87|
lotel comprefensive incomae foe the pericdtyesr 5 - 206,733 A0, 131 040 o LML)
Balance as at fene 30, 2006 957,314,120 1,975,658,339 7,338,231 1.417,6%7,503 536E 218,253 353,108 5,368570,401

The annexed nobeas 1 to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statemants.

These financial statements were approved by the Beard of Directors an J'."_."iﬁlu" J01E and were signed onit's behalf by,

sdj-

Chairman

Sd/-
Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date,

Dated : Dhaka
Dctaber 27, 2016

Annual Repert 2016

Sd/-

Company Secretary

5d/-

ialek Siddigqui wali

Chartered Accountants
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Malek Siddiqui Wali PHONE: OFF: +88020513471
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS PAEX: 9.5?51 2-3: 9576118-9
Partners:  Md. Waliullah, FCA FAX: BA0-2-9516226

Mr. Swadesh Ranjan Saha, FCA Ermnail: wall@satcombd.com

Wid. Tabibur Rahman Sarker, FCA 9., MOTIJHEEL C/ A,

Mr. Anjan Mallik, FCA Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders
af
Aftab Automolsiles Limited

\Wa have audited the financial statements of Aftal Automoblles Limited which comprise the statement of financlal pesition as et
Jume 30, 2016 and profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in egquity and statements of cash flows
for the periodfyear then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory notes,

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management of the compiany is res pnn,s-ih':u for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statementsin
accardance with Bangladesh Firancial Reparting Standards (BFRS), and for such internal contral a3 management determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
&

Auditors” responsibility

Cur resgonsthility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our auditin
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (B5A). Those standards reguire that we comply with ethical requiremants
and glan and perform the audit bo obtain reasenable assurance about whether the financial statements are feee fram material
mhigsstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidance about the amounts and disclosuresin the financial
staternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
risstatement of the financial statements, whethar due to frawd or error. in making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness of the entty’s
imternal control. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of sccounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well a3 evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemenis.

W befieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffickent and appropriate to provide a basis for owr audit opinson,

Cpindon

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair wiew of the financial position of Aftab Automobiles Limited as of
Jume 30, 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the periodyear then ended in accordance with Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (BFAS) and comply with the applicable sections of the Companias Act, 1934, the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable faows and regulations.

We also report that:
a) we have obtalned all the information and explanations which to the best of our knewledge and balief were necassary for
the purpeses of our sudlt and made due verlfication theraof;

b} In our epinian, proper books of eccount as required by the law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from
our examination of those books;

] the company’s financial positon and statemant of comprehensive income dealt with by the repart are In agreemeant with
the books of account and returns; and

d} tha expenditura incurred was for the purposes of the company’s business.

Sdf-
[xaved : Dhaka Malek Siddigui wali
Oetober 27, 7016 Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automobiles Limited
Statement of Financial Position

A5 at June 30, 2015 Amount in Taka
As at As at As at
Motee Jume 30, 2016 August 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
Assets:

Mon-current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net 3 G60,255, 114 5Y6,586,992 573,700,296
Capital work-if-prograss 4 - 102,790,858 10E,307 8243
Investrments in Subsidiaries and associales 5 938, 882 4832 B7L,200,625 B5E8,939.417
Recalvables -Long term & 1,490, 724001 2,B77,233972 21,B0R, 278,320
Total Mon-current assets 4,089,851.617 A4.426,821,449 4,347,825.916
Current account with Navana Batteries Ltd, 267,477 487 323,717,103 323,727,103
Current assots

Receivables Current ] 289,697 E14 BRI 021,456 810803015
Stock and stores 7 889,905,031 E77,12B,176 B25,0M27 144
Impome tax deducted at source B 466,777 177 382,912,710 3B5,195373
hdvances, deposits and prapaymeants ] 24,132 385 1,005,708,282 945,952,447
Cash and bank balances 10 920,584,721 128,610,253 281,809,783
Total Current assets 3,991,097, 128 3,366,380,877 3,248,772,762
Total Assets 8,348,436, 232 8,116,5929,429 7,920,325, 781
Equity and Liabilities :

Capital and Resarves

Share cagital 11 957,324 290 L57,324,220 957,324.220
Share premium 12 1,925 858 339 1,935 858,339 1,935 858,339
Reserves 13 67,338,231 67,338,231 67,338,231
Retained earnings 1,417,697 503 2. 247,588,021 2,206,578, 360
Total Capital and Reserdes 5,368,218,25%3 5,198,108,811 5,157,095,150
Mon-current labilities

Loan and deferred [Eabiites |:u-|:\=|:u'm:| 25 25,310,440 25 310,440 25,310,440
Long Term loan-Net of current portbon 14 B76,253,087 910,292 805 Bbd4, 671,431
Deferred tax llability 23(b) 72,260,284 BE,995,310 69,008,530
Total Non-current liakilitles 973,823,800 1,013,598,555 958,990,461
Current iabilites

Lang Term lgan-Current portion 14 202 084 366 106,430,935 ZEE,223830
Shart term loan 15 920,718,015 BER,552,377 B33,935,807
Aeerued and other current liabilites 16 793 591 758 Ti3 73R 752 BEX 076,533
Total Current liabilities 2,006,394,139 1,905,222 064 1,B04,236,170
Total llabdlithes 1,980,217 939 2.918,820,619 2,763,226,631
Total Eguity and Liabilities B,348,436,232 8,116,925, 429 1,520,325,781
Mot assets value per share lh‘.ﬁh"P'S] 5608 54,30 531,87

The annexed notes 1 1o 34 gnd schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

These financal statemonts were approved by the Board of Directors on 1'.".."1!:1" 2016 and were signed on it's behall |:|l(

Sdf- Sdj- Sdf-

Chairman Director Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date, s/

Cated : Dhaka Malek Siddiqui wali
Detober 27, 2016 Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automobiles Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income

For the perod ended lune 30, 2016

Amount in Taka
For the period From | | For the period From | |For the perlod From
Particulars Notes September 01, 2005| | September 01,2004 | |September 04, 2014
to June 30, 2016 o August 31, 2015 to June 30, 2015
Sales rovenue i7 2.372,686,547 1,457 042,702 2,106,299 856
Tt af goods sald 1B 1,728,670,937 1,856 045,147 1,625388,131
Gross profit 574,015,610 550,593,555 480,911,725
Admimistrative expenses ig [?l.liﬂldﬂaj |74,633,514) {63,979, 580}
Seling and distribution expenses 0 (45,085,548) 40,480, 016) (34,701,483}
Financial charges 21 (159,752,681} [172,596,114) {147,958,013)
Dperating expenses: [279,148,638) |287,700,643) (246,639,093
Operating Profit 294, 866,972 273,283,912 234,272 633
Non-operating income |
Interest Income (FOR ) iz E,003,033 8,126,393 6,966,350
Profit before contribution to WPPF 302,876,005 281,410,305 241,238 584
Contributhon to WPPE 14,041,284 13,013,519 11,155, 639
Met profit before tax 188,834,721 268,396,785 230,083 144
Income tax Expenses :
Current tax 23 76,518,680 &7,089,196 57,520,785
Deferred tax (B4,084) [52,618) {79,357)
|76,434,586) 167,006,578) [57,441,389)
Net profit after tax 212,400,135 201, 390,207 172,541,755
Other comprehensive incoma:
Share of profit from subsidiaries 55,276,663 90,538,730 77614327
267,676,797 291,528,937 250,256,082
Share of prafit from associate company 53 10,047,144 20,081,574 20,081,574
Revaluation Gainf{Loss) on invest, in share 5.3 (990,958) (558,176) {338,254}
Tatal comprehensive incoma for the year 276,732,943 311,051,335 269,999,402
Earnings per share 4 .22 2.10 180

The annexed notes 1 to 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 27/10 / 2016 and were signed on it's behalf by,

sdf- 5df- 5d-
Chairman Director Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date sdj-

Dived ; Dhiaka
October 27, 2016
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Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automaobiles Limited

Statement of Cosh Flows
for the period endad June 30, 2016

Malek Siddiqui Wali
e CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Taka

For the period Fram For the peried From For the period From

Particulars September 01, 2015 | Septemmber 01,2024 | |September 01, 2014
bo Jure 30, 2016 1o August 31, 2015 to June 30, 2015

A. Cash fiows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Receipts as other income
Payments to suppliers and employees
Cash generated from operations

|t tax paid
MNet cash generated by operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities
aequisiton of property, plant & equipment
Payrmenits for capltal work in progress
Met cash used investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Recelve of bank loan
Inter company paymeants
Bank Interest paid
Dividend paid
Net cash used by financing activities

0. Netchanges in cash & cash equivalents for the periodiyear [A+B+C)
E. Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the periad/ year

F.  Cash & cash equivalonts at end of the pericd/year (D+E)

Net operating cash flows per share [NOCFPS)

2,731,520,141 1,794,926,433 1,066,357 680
£.005,033 8,126,353 81263393
[1.720,228,409) {1,E7E.004,19T) {1,531,930,345}
1,019,300,765 [571,551,371) (257 ,446,272)
(79,364 467) (59,561,908} (46,344 571}
939,936,298 (631,513,279 {503,790,843)
{15,614 663) [25,207,041) 125,207,041}

- (157,703,930} 4131,419.343)
[15,614,563) {182,910,971) (156,626,963
{22,220,640] 441,643,602 #16,198,512
56,249,616 (22,108,150) {22,108,150]
(159,752,681 (172,596,114) 1147,958,005]
(106,623,462 [152,032,082) [152,032,082)
[231,347,167) 594,907,156 454,100,361
681,974,468 [219,516,994) {166,317 464)
228,610,253 448,127,247 448,127,247
520,584,721 278,610,253 181,809,783
9.82 {6.60) (5.26]

e annexed rotes 1 te 34 and schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

These financial statements were agaroved by the Board of Directors on ??,u"JIII J 201G and were signed on s behalf by

sdj- sd/-

Chairman Director

Lignied in terrms of our separate report of oven date,

Dated : Dhaks
October 27, 2016

Annuzl Report 2016

sdf-

Company Secretary

Sdy-

Malek Siddiqui wali
Chartered Accountants

i3



; ] Malek Siddiqui Wali
aftab automobiles limited T CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Aftab Automaobiles Limited

Statement of Chonges in Equity
Far the perjod ended June 30, 2016

Amount im Taka

Particulars Share capital || Share premium Reserves ﬁ::: Total

Balance as an September 01, 2014 057,324 220 1,525 858,319 67,338,231 2,088,568, 763 5,035,088,558
Cash Dredend Paid [152,032,082) [152 032, 082)
Tota! comprehensive income for the year 311,055,335 311,051,335
Balance as at August 31, 2015 857,314,210 1,525,858,339 67,338,231  2,247,588,021 5,198,108,811
Balance as an September 01, 2015 957,374 710 1,975,858,339 §7,338,731  2,047,588.021 5, 198,108,841
LCash Dhvidend Pald - - - (106,823 463} [106,633,443)
Tota! comprehensive incame for the perisd year 276,732,904 ITGTIEA44
Balance as 3t June 30, 2016 957,324,220 1,525,858,3139 67,338,231 2417697503 5,368, 718,253

Tree annexed notes 1 to 3 and schedule-4 form an integral part of these financal statements

These finandcial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on ]‘?,u"lE-IJGJE and were signed on it's bebalf by,

5d/- sdj- sdj-
Chairman Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate repart of even date.

Sd -
Dated : Dhaka Malek Siddiqui wali
October 27, 2016 Chartered Accountants
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Aftab Automaobiles Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the peried fyear ended June 30, 2016

1. Corporate Information and Made of Business

1.1 Corporate Information

Aftab Automaobiles Limited [the company), was incorperated in Bangladesh in 1967 as a Private Limited
Company. In 1981 the company reglsterad itsaff as a Public Limited Company which is one of the largest
autemobile assembling plants in the private sector, The Registered Office of the Company Is located st
125/A, Motijhee! Commercial Area, Dhaka-1040. The Company was listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited in the year 1987 and 1996 respectively,

1.2 Mode of Business

The principal activities of the Company throughout the period were assarmbling of Toyota Land Cruiser soft
top f Pick-up, Land Crulser Prada, Hing Bus, Hing Mini Bus / Truck Chassis with a production Capacity of
2400 units of wehicles in 3 shifts in Assembling Unit. The Company has recently setup a Motar Cycle Uinit
with a copacity of 10,000 units of Motor Cyele per year. Sales of Maotor Cycle shall be startin the year
2013-2014, The Company has one subsidiary company namely Navana 8atteries Ltd, that produce and
markel Batteries,

2_ Significant Accounting Policies and basis of preparation af the financial statements

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statermants have been prepared in sccordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards {BAS)
and Bargiadesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS] and as per requirements of the Companies Act 1994,
The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and other applicable laws and regulations.,

2.2 Basis of Preparation
Tha financial staterments of the company have been prepared assuming going concern basls based an the
accrual basis of scoounting following under the historical codt eanvention.

2.3 Basis of Reporting

The financial statemeants are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with
identified financial reparting framewark. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirernent
of BAS 1- *Presentation of Financial Statements™,

2.4 Reparting Period
These financial staterments cover one accounting Period fram Seplember 1, 2005 to June 30, 2016

2.5 Regulatory and Legal Complinnes
The company complied with the requirements of the following regulatory and legal authorities:

i The Companias Act, 1954;

ih The Securities and Exchange Aules, 1987,

i The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1965;
W The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984,

i The Value Added Tax {VAT), 1551,

2.6 Functional and Presentation Currency
Financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshl Taka which s the company’s funcironal currency

2.7 Basis of consolidation

The Campany has consolidated the financial statements of Aftab Autemobiles Limited andits sole
subsidiary named Navana Batteries Ltd, The Consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance
with BAS: 27 Consnlidated and separate financial statements.
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notes to the financial statements

2.8 Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment
These are capitalized at cost of acguisition and subseguently stated at original cost minus accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, in compliance with the relevant accountng
standard (8A5-16). The cost of tha Assets is inclusive of cost paid to the vendaors along with afl incidental
expenses to install or construct the same assets for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets
have been putintoeperation, such asrepairs and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue
axpenditure in the period in which It is incurred,

On retirement or otherwiss disposed off, the cost and accumulated depreciation are sliminated and any
Eain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Profit and Loss Account which is detarmined with reforence
to net book value of the assets and net sale proceeds

Capital Work-in-progriess represents capital warks of a wnit stifl in progress and nat in 2 operation .Opnce a
unit i+ completed it is ransferred (o Praoperty, Plant and Equipment”.

Mo revaluation of fixed assets has been made by the Company.

Depreciation

Mo depreciation has been charged on Land and Land Development considering the unlimited vseful life. In
respact of all ather assets, the quantum of annual depreciation charge Is calculatad aver thelr estimated
useful lives using the diminlshing balance method of deprecliation. All the assets acquired or disposed off
during the period have been depreciated for the perled of its use. The rate et which the assets ara
depreciated per annum dependead on the nature and estimated useful life of each assets are consistenthy
appléed since the inception of the company which are given below

Name of the Assets Bate of Deg, {%]
Land and land develapment il
Building 15
Shades it}
Pant & Machinery 10
Tools & Equipmants Fitl
Office Fguipments 10
Furnitured Fixtures i
Transpart Yehicles i
Electric fine Instalation 10
Gas ne Ingtallation 0
Office decoration 0

The whale amount of depreciation has been charged off partly to cost of sales and partly as expense in
consistent with practice followed in the earlier years.

2.9 Financial Instruments and Derivatives
a) Investment in Shares
Irvestrnents in Shares are valued at fair markst value.

b} Investment in associates
Irwastrnent in Bssocates has been disciosed as per BAS-28 investrment in associates.

C)] Derivatives

The company 5 not a party to any derivatve contract at the balance sheet date, such as forward exchange
contract, currency swap agreement or interest rate option contract to hedge currency exposure related to
impart of raw materials and others or principal and interest obligations of foreign currency loans.
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notes to the financial statements

2.10 Inventories

In compliance with the requirements with BAS 2 “Inventories™ Raw materials and stores are valued at the
lower of average cost and the net realizabie valus. Stock of finished vehicles, Bus body building unit are
walued at cost which is determined by taking into consideration the value of raw materials and producton
avwerhead, Cost comprises expenditure incurred inthe normal course of business inbringing such
inventories to present condition and incedes whereves spplicatle appropriate overheads based on normal
lewel of activity.

Mo provision has bean made for slow moving & obsolete stocks during the financial period,

2.11 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalants inchudes cash in hand, cash at banks, which are held and available for use by the
company without any restriction and having maturity dates of three months or less from the respective
date of deposit. There is insignificant risk of change in value of same.

2.12 Taxation

Current Tax

Current tax is the expacted tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable i respect of previous years.
The applicable tax rate for the company s 25,00 % as the campany qualifies as a "publicly traded
company”, Provision for taxation has been madse as per law,

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized lEabifites in accordance with BAS 12 "income Tax "on differences tetwaen the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial staterments and the corresponding tax bases used
in the eamputation of taxable profit, snd are accaunted for using the balance sheet lability methad.
Deferred tax Habitities ara generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it s probable that the taxable profits will be available against which
deductable temporary differences, unused tax loses or unused tax eredits can be utilized.

2.13 Borrowing Costs

In eampliance with the requirements of BAS 23 “Barrowing Costy” borrowing eosts directly attributable ta
the acguisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of Hme to get ready for thelr Intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until sueh time a4 the assets are substantially ready for their intended use ar sale,

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the perlod in which they Incurred and capitalized the same
that incurred befare commencement of commercial operation,

2.14 Rewenue Recognition

In eompliance with the requirements of BAS 18 “Revenue”, revenue is recognized to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will low to the entity and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue ks measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recelvable excluding Vat, discounts,
cammissian, rebates, and other sales taxes where applicable,

Revenue from the sale of goods ks recognized when the following conditons are satisfied:

i} the enterprise has transferred to the buyer the significant risk and rewards of ownarship of the goods;

i) the enterprice retalns nelther continuing managerial Involvement to the degree usually associated with
nwner:hip nor effective cantrol over the Eoddr. sold;

i) the amounts of revenue can be measured reliably;

Iw) it Is probable that the economic benefits assoclated with the transaction will flow to the enterprise; and

w} the costs incurred or Lo be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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2.15 Provident Fund Scheme

The company operatesa Contributory Provident Fund Scheme forits permanent employees. The
company's cont ribution 1o the fund is charged off as revenue expEnditure during the year to which the
contributhon retates. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustess consisting 5 (Fve) membars. all confirmed
employees of the company are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscripton to the fund. The
company alsacontributes equal amount of the employees' cantribution, Interest earned from the
Imwestments ks credived to the members account on yearly basis.

Gratuity Scheme
The company operates an unfunded gratutty scheme, pravision in respect of which Is made annually for the
company's permanent ofigible employess as per BAS-1%, "Employee Benefits™,

Group Term Insurance Scheme
The company has Group Term Insurance Scheme for its permanent employees and the provision for
premidm of the same is made anmigally.

2.16 Cash Flows Statement

Sratement of cash fows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS 7 “Cash Flow Statements” and cash
flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method as required by the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 1987,

2.17 Provisions

The preparabion of the financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards BAS
37 "Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Agspets” reguires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect of the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, assets and liabliities and the
distlosure requiremants for contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,

In accordance with the guidelines as prescrived by BAS 37, provisions were recognized in the following
situations:

i) when the company has & present obligaton s a result of past event;

il when it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the abligation; and

ili} relizble estimates can be made of the amaount of obligation.

The pravisions have been made in the accounts at an appropeiste level with regard to an adeguate riske
and uncertainties. An amount recorded as a provision represents the best estimate of the probable
cxpenditere raquired ta fulfill the current abligstion on the balance sheet date,

2.18 Uabllities for Expenses

While the provision for certain standing charges and known liabilities is made at the balance sheet date
based on estimate, the difference arising there from on receipts of bills/ demands andf or actual payments
is adjusted in the subsequent year when such liabilities are settled.

2.19 Earning Per Share

Basic Earning Per Share

The campany calculates Earning Per Share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33, Basic earnings per share have
been calculated taking o capital base of 95,732,423 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each a3 on lune 30, 2016
which Is shown in the face of the Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income and the
computation of EP5 is stated in note & 24,

Diluted Earnings Per Share

No diluted earnings per is required to be calcutated for the perind as there was no scope for ditution during
the year under review,
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2.20 Event after the Reporting Period

As per BAS- 10, Events after the reporting periad gre those events, favorable and unfavorakble, that occur
between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statemaents are authorized for
issue. Two types of events can be identified:

i} those that pravide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting pericd {adjusting events
after the reporting period|; and

Iy those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period {no adjusting avents after the
reporting period].

These financial staterments were authorized for issued by the Board of Directors on October 27, 2016, No
material event had occurred after the balance shest date of Issuve of these financial statements, which
could affect the values stated in the financial statements,

2.21 Workers Profit Participation Fund

Provision for Workers Profit Farticipaton Fund [\WPPF) and Warker Welfare Fund (\WWF) has been made @
5% on net prafit as per provision of The Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006 and payable to workers as defined in
the sald law.

1.22 Financhal Assets and Liabilites
Financial assets and [E@bilities are recogrized on the bilance sheet date when the entity has become a party
to & contractual provision of the instraments.

1) Recelvables

Receivables are stated their real value and consider good. Mo provision has been made for doubtful debts
except the amount was written off as bad debt. Aecelvables that would mature after one from the date of
Statermnent of Financial position has boen shown as long term,

i) Payable
Liabllives are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respact of goods and services received by
the company

i} Related party disclosure

As per BAS -24 parties are consldered to be ralated If one of the parties has the abllity to control the other
party or exercie significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions, The
Company has carrled out transactions in the ordinary course of business onan arm's length basls at
commercial rates with related parties,

iv} Barrawings
Interest pearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds recalved net of direct issue costs,
Financial charges are accounted for on an seerual basis,

2.23 Comparative Flgure :

Comparative [nformation has been disciosed In respact of the period/ wear 2016 for all numerical

data in the financial statemants and alsa the narrative descrigtive information when it & relevant for
understanding of the current period'sy year's financial statarnents presentation. The financial Information
fear thar year September D1, 2044 bo June 30, 2015 {comparative for the period of September 0, 2015 to
June 30, 2016) has not specially een audited through the financial statements for the period September
01, 2014 to August 31, 2015 as whobe was audited,
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1.24 Changes in Reporting Date &

The company is used to repart its inancial information at 30 lone each calendar year since the inception of
the incorporation. The Section % of the Finance Act 2015 state that tax payer company other than bank,
insurance and financial institutions shall kawe to follow, the unifarm income year from July to lene which is
effactive from July 01, 2016. To comply with this reguirements, the company has changed (ts reporting date
from 31 August to 30 fune and prepare its financial statemants as on lune 20016 [ 10 months) on the basis
of BSEC directive ne. SEC/SRMICS2011/1240/445 dated; April 27, 2016 as well as subsequent meeting
minutes amongst BSEC, DSE and CSE dated May 08, 2006

.25 General

1] Figures shown kn the accounts have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi Taka.

ii) Comparative figures and account tities in the fnancial statements have been re=-arranged re-classified
where necessary, to conform te chenges In presentation in the cerrent period/year.

ptaidn Seeruvs N
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Amaount in Taka

| anfosjzo0s | | avjesyzons | [ aoesszois)

3 Property, plant and equipment, net

Land & Land Development 266,993,068 LEE, 200,750 138,900,750
Bullding 104,753,591 3,631, /69 99,145,649
Shades 21,488,157 25,785,788 25,659,575
Plant & Machinary 176,144,531 174,942,540 174,089,364
Toods & Equipments 12,695,238 14,476,709 14,406,075
Qffice Equipment 19,061,729 18,GEE, 700 18,597,525
Furmiture & Fixture 10,818,591 11,551,457 11,495 096
Transport Vehicles 31,129,238 23,950,623 23833, TE4
Electrical line instaliation 1,288, 804 1,143,907 1,138 326
Office Decoratien 15,881,766 16,514,349 16,433,772

BB0,255,114 575,586,994 573,700,296

i(a) <Consolidated property, plant and equipmant, net

Land & Land Development 465,127,328 JB0,451,258 465,127,328
Building 104,409 870 183,035,989 138,154 653
Shades 21,488,157 15, TEGE, 788 19,565 473
Plant & Machinary 3B1,579, 181 IRE 558,672 270,708 350
Taols & Equipments 38,026,369 33,58E,555 25,498 T4
Office Eguipment 39,726,054 36,985,753 28,069,413
Furniture & Fixture 22 811 442 18,238 068 13,833,737
Transport Vehicles 54,803,362 40,913,809 31,050,512
Elactrical line instalfation 8,440,778 9,589,932 7,278,039
Gils fne installation B,287,977 B047,430 5,861, 768
Office Decoration 28,823 365 19,404 320 14,794 108

1,265,523,890 103,567,585  1,020,946,157

4 Capital work in progress
Opening balance 102,799,858 123,068,621 123,068,621
Addition during the period/ year 157,703,930 157,703,530
102,799,858 280,772,551 280,772,551
Less: transfer to property, plant B oguipment 107,799,858 17072693 171,864,668
Closing balance - 102,792,858 108,907 883

Capital work [n progress represents Land and Land Development , el construetions, Plant and Machénery for BMRE
of Assembling Unit, Body Bullding Unit and Motor Cycle Unit.

4(a}] Consolidated capital work in progress

Opening balance 266,817 407 191,996,470 191,996 470
Addition during the period year 103,415,243 755,701,630 238,574, 684

370,233,655 451,250,100 410,671,154
Less: Transfes te property, plant & equipmeant 266,817,407 1E4,472,693 167,491,098
Closing balance 103,416,248 266,817 407 263,180,056

Capétal work in progress represents Land and Land Development, civil constructons etc

5 Investments
Investment in subsdidiasies (Nate: 5.1 ) GaE,478 500 501,201,837 578,319,707
Inwestment in shares (Note: 5.3 ) 4,869, 455 5 B60D,463 6,481 3RS
Investment in assoclate [ Note : 5.3 ) 187,534,517 214,138,325 274,138,325

938,882,082 B7L,200,625 858,939,417
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51 Investment in subsidiary
Navana Batteries Limited
Dpening Balance
Add: Profit during the perlod/ year
Closing Balance

5.2 Investment in shares
Dpening Balance

Revaluation Gain/|Loss) on investment In share

Less: Shares sale during the period/ year
Clasing Balance

53 Investment in associate
Teee hetails are stated below :

Share Invest of NREL at cost

Share of eguity from associate
Opening Balance

Add: Share of equity from associate
Net incorme after deferred tax [P LAC |
Prowision for deferred tax [ note-23.b )
Closing Balance
Total inwestment in associate
5(a} Quantities detafls of investments in share
Ineestment in shares of Navana ONG Lid [Note: 5 {a) 1)
Opening Balance
Decrease of market value shares
Clasing Balance
5 {a) 1. Acguisition quantity of shares of Mavana CNG Ltd.at cost
bonus share Ug to 2014
Total Share as on 30.06.2016
5{a) 2. Acguisition quantity of shares of Navana Real Estate Ltd.

Less: shares sake during the year

Opening Balance
Number of shares purchased
Nurmmiber of bonus shares recelved during the period/ year

Total number of shares

) IT 4
Annual Report 2016

Malek Siddigui Wali
= CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Taka

[ 3ofosf2006 | | svsesszons | [ 3ojessams)
591,201,837 500,663,107 500,663,107
55,276,663 50,538,730 17,656,600
BAG,ATE, 500 591,201,837 578,319,707

5,860,463 6,819,639 §,819,639
(990,998} 1959,176) (338,254}
4,869 455 5,860,463 6,481 385
4,869 465 5,860,463 6,481 385
20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
254,138,325 230,056,751 234,056,751
13,396,192 20,081,574 20,081,574
10,047,144 15,031,181 15,031,161
3,349,048 5,050,393 5,050,393
267,534,517 154,138,325 254,138,335
287,534,517 174,138,325 274,138,325
5,860,463 5,819,539 6,819,639
(4990, 5958) [959,176) 338,254)
4,869,465 5,860,463 6,481,385
461,439 461,439 461,438
105,404 105,404 105,404
105,404 105,404 105,004
20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
§,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
5,000,000 ,000,000 6,000,000
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Amount in Taka

| so/o6/20106 | | 3ajomrzo1s | | 3070672015

Receivables
Long Terrm recaivable 2,490,724.021
Short Term recelvabla H89,6497 B14

2877233972 2806, 278 330
862,021,457 B10,803,015

3,380,421,635

3,739,255,429 3,617,081,335

Receivabies are considered good and as such .no provision has been made in the accounts for doubtful debts,
The Companry holds no security other than debtors” personal security in the form of work orders,

2,877,233972 2,806, 278,330
1,450,555.831 1,354 368,695

4,327,789,863  4,170,647,015

SRO,478,847 545,241,700
232,365,491 218,559,108
24,040,833 12,612,407
12,457,514 11,717,330
27,835 451 26,181,559

Consolidated trade debtors
Long Term receivabhe 2,543,202 583
Shart Term recelvable 1,326, 788,239
3,8659,990,822
Stock and stores
Finished products 493 BE9. 374
Riaw materisls 230,619,284
Waork-in-process 12,701,357
Stores and spares 14,134,354
Goods in transit 138,560,762
H89,905,031

BTT 128,176 825,002,134

Value of Stock of Finished produdt & Raw materials inclusive of -96- units Hino bus, 90 units RM2 Hing Bus chassis,

B- units HINOG 3 Tan CBU Truck and -20- units of Motor cycle.

675,113,345 §35,000.360
471,546,157 443,528,466
55,364,555 84,648,345
12,457,514 11,717,330
56,339,451 91,132,640

1,351,371,112 1271077145

338,850,802 338,850,802
54,061,504 46,344,571

352,912,710 385,155,273

Consolidated stock and stores
Finlshed products 691,271,591
Raw materials 483, 717 804
Work-in-process 92,654,840
Stores and spares 14,134,354
Goods in transit 168 B0 ESG
1,450,628,484
Income tax deducted at source
Opening balance 392,912,710
Addition during the period/ year 73 864467
466,7774T7
Adjustment made during the period fymar .
466,777,177

392,912 710 385,155,371

The above amownt was deducted at the import point as well as from the bills in differant tirmes at delivery points.

Consolidated Income tax deducted at source

Opening balance 564,364,654 AR5, 660,394 465,660,354
Adidition during the period/ year 94,391,883 Q8,708,260 84,617,656
562,760,537 564 368 654 G50, 27E.050
Agjustrnent made during the periodfyear - - -
Agjustrnent made for desolve subsidiaries - - =
662,760,537 564,368,654 550,278,050
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10 {a)

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advance to suppliers

Advance to employees
Deposits for moter Cyecle Unit
Advance to others

Deposits

Malek Siddigui Wali

s CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMNTS

Amount in Taka

| so/os/zoie | | sifosfzors | | sopveszons
143 952,800 584,439 130 549,713,705
2.938,7:7 16,4583, /68 15 485,546
59,475,636 £9,475,635 £5,347,625
13,311,072 17,631,113 16,583,537
294,453,061 317,698,625 198,822,034
824,132,386 1005708282 _ 945952 447

Advance paid to suppliens against work arder and considerad good. Advance o amployess against expenses, salary
rebeasable on producton of documents and monthly salary respectively are consldered pood. Depasits conslst of
utility deposits, security money against tender and bank guarantes are considered good.

Consolidated advances, deposits and prepaymeants

Advance to suppliers
Advance to emphayees
Deposits for motar Cycle Unit
Advance to others

Current Acoount with VAT
Deposits

Cash & bank balances
Cashin hand
Cash at banks

Consolidated cash & bank balances
Caih in hand
Cash at banks

Annual Eer_--_'-rl 2016

560,162,131 716,399,355 £73,831,793
40,028,978 59,117,117 5EGD4.575
69,475,636 69,475,636 65,347,625

125,448, B67 98,395,019 03 54E,715
38,507,823 38,024,587 35,765,293

380,331,615 409,038,253 384,734,563

1,214,045,050 1,350,449,967 1,307 834,065
12,073,257 8,559,963 8,051,359

B34, 511,464 220,060,250 173,756,424

920,584,721 228,610,253 281,609,783
26,BG5,874 12,117,766 11,397,769

905, 776,603 326,837,384 374,700,585

932,642,477 338,955,150 385,598,354
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12

13

&6

Share capital
Authorized capital:

120,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 pach
180,008,000 Cum. redeemable preference shares of Te. 10 each

Ordinary Share capital:

Isswed, subscribed and paid uwp

5,732,420 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each

Sponsars
Gener! Public

Malek Siddiqui Wali
oo CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Taka
[ 3o/oe/2016 | | a1josp201s | | so/0/2015)
1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000
1,600,000,000  1,800,000,000  1,800,300,000
3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000 _3,000,000,000
251,830,445 291,539,445 201,939,445
565,384,775 665,384,775 665,384,775
557,324,220 957324220 _ 957,324,220

The Position of Ordinary sharehodders as on June 30,2015 was as follows

PR Mool Mo, of Share Holding % | Share Holding %,
Type of inesars festors shares 2016 2015
Sponsors & 27,208,098 28.43% 30.39%
Financial Institutions including ICB EET 26,199,002 213TH 16.28%
Ganeral Public 34,060 @32 325,252 a44.21% 43.33%
Total 34403 95,732,422 1003 100%
The classification of sharaholders by holding as on June 30, 2016 was as follows ;
ol No.of Mo, of Taotal Share Total Share
Type of ineettors investars shares | Molding% 16 | Helding % 15
1 To 500 22390 3,503,043 3.66% 418%
51 To 5,000 10479 16,301, 140 17.03% 19 03%
5001 To 10,000 445 6079300 6.35% 645
10,001 To 20,000 344 5,418,743 5.66% 5.30%
200001 To 30,000 103 2,547,167 2.66% 2.22%
30,001 Ta 40,000 53 1 BA4 ETE 1.93% 1.45%
41001 To S0.000 a8 1,741 a5 1.82% 1.42%
50001 To 100,000 4 3,704 308 387TH 3.568%
100,001 To 1,000,000 dia 14, 040017 14.67% 13.22%
Above 1,000,000 10 A0.552. 179 42 3658 42 B
34403 95,732,422 100% L00%:
Amount in Taka
| zo/os/2018 | | 31/osf2015 | | 30/06/2015)
Share premivm
Met Premium Up ta 2006 250,191,730 250,191,730 250,191,730
Met Premium in 2000 1,675 666,609 1,675 bEG, G0 1,675,666,609

feserves

Tax hofiday reserve
Dwidend egualizaton fund
Genaral reserva

1,925,858,339 1,925 858,339 1,925,858,339

12338231 12,338,231 12,338,231

o, 000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000

51,000,000 51,000,000 51,000,000

67,338,231 67,338,231 67,338,231
.'ﬂ-"l-'l-l | :E.v""n.'l or .l-:l 0 ] il
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14

14(a)

Long Term loan-MNat of current partion
Agran| Bank Ltd

Meghna bank Ltd

South-bangla Agricultiral & commerce Bank ltd
Standard bank |5,

Neutual trust Bark td,

Littara Finance & Investrnent Lid,

Frirme bank Ltd. HP loan

Midland Bank Lud.

Peoples Leasing & Financial services Ltd,
Mercantite bank Ltd. Term loan

One Bank Leasa Loan

less: Long Term loan-Current portion
Long Term loan-Net of current portion

Long Term loan-Net of current portion
Agrani Bank Ltd

Meghna bank Ltd

Soutn-bangla Agricultural & commerce bank itd
Standard bank |5,

Miutual trust bank |nd.

Uttara Finames & Investrnent Lid.

Prime bank Ltd. HP lean

Midland Bank Ltd.

Peoples Leasing & Financial services Ltd
Mercantile bank Lid. Term loan

One Bank Leasa Loan

Al-Arafah lslarmi Bank Lid

Trust Bank Lid

Duteh-bangha Bank Lid.

Soclal lslami Bank Ltd.

IDLE Finance Lud.

National finance Ltd

less: Long Term loan-Current portion
Long Term loan-Net of current partion

Short-terrm loan

Bank Asia Lid.

Standard Bank Lid CC AL
NRB Commercial

NCC Bank Ltd €C AC
Dinaka Bank Ltd.
Mercantite Bank

The City Bank Ltd 0/D ac
Midland Bank Lyd. O/D AC
Prime bank Ltd. 500 ASC
One bank Ltd, SO0 AJC
South-bangla Agricultural & commerce bank lod

Annual Beport 8016
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Amount in Taka
[ a0/0ej/2ms | [ 3zjosjaors | [ aojos/zoas]
341,006,301 312,045,936 293,505,207
72,178,781 162,458,396 152,805,660
109,773,994 127,209,347 119,650,952
i 31,835,687 79,347,573
51,849, 400 74,997,061 70,540, 586
130,576,627 198 307 331 186,609 223
#4995 533 - -
£ £3,157,902 59,405,270
190,751,250 25,538,080 230,949 028
218,810,323 . A
8,395 203 10,080,000 9,481, 0B
1,168,337,462  1,225,723,740  1,152,895,321
292,084,366 306,430,935 2EE,223 830
B76, 253,097 319,292 805 BE4, 671,491
341,006,301 312,045,936 293,505,207
72,178,781 162,456,396 152,805,660
108,773,994 127,209,347 119,650,597
- 11,810,687 20,347,873
51,849,400 74,957,061 70,540, 386
130,576,627 198,397 331 186,609,223
44,995 583 - -
- £3,157,902 58 405200
190,751,250 245,538,080 230,949,026
718,810,323 : :
8,395,203 10,080,000 9,481,080
35,059,444 35,055,444 32,976,329
252,954 870 736,925,000 772,847,706
IIIE.?IE,SEH 3032 610,890 360,283 260
52,326,598 45,825,329 43,102 541
1,522,315 3,223,065 3,031 561
1,278,000 1,704,000 1,602,754
1,028,228,172  1,841,071,468  1,825739,472
482,057,043 485,267,867 456,434,868
1,836,171,129  1,455,803,601  1,363,308,604
465,514,290 AEE, 463,146 438,147 181
40,986,098 41,736,785 39,256,524
155,406,545 50,000,000 84,652,500
- 33,305,996 31,327,065
51,475,853 102,443 324 965,356,483
73,334 845 9,274,807 8,723,724
30,989,023 78,975,219 28,194,380
21,008,760 - -
5|:|.?31,l].2 45,8944 622 a6, 977 079
: 30,907,799 29,071,361
31,269,884 31,500,484 29,528,830
320,718,015 B85,552,377 _ B32,935,807
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o Malek Siddigui Wali
aftab automobiles limited L. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

notes to the financial statements

Amount in Taka

| so/os/z016 | | 3ajosfzois | | s0/0s/z015]

15{a] Short-torm loan

Bank Asia Ltd. 455,514,890 466,463, 146 438,747 A6
Standard Bank Lid O AC A0, 586,098 41,736 TRS 39,356,924
MAS Comrmercial 155 406,545 90,000,000 B 653,500
MCL Bank Ltd ©C AC - 69,643,558 E5,505,570
Dhaka Bank Ltd 51,476,858 102,443,324 45,356,483
Marcantile Bank 83,330,236 19,270,152 18,125,221
The City Bank Ltd 07D Ac 30,585,022 29,575,415 28,154,380
Midland Bank Ltd. O/D AC 21,008,760
Prime bank Lid, 50D A/C 50,731,112 49 944 627 46,977,079
Onee bani Ltd. 500 A/C 31,263, EE4 30,907 753 29,071,361
South-bangls Agricultural & commerce bank [td, - 31,500,484 29,628,830
Southeast Bank Ltd, 149,733,012 195,963,331 iBﬂ.jl?.SE-i
Mational Bank Ltd, CC loan 215,746,952 199,869,921 187,994,317
fadhumoti Bank Led. 82,762,054 - -
Shahgatal Islami bank Hd, 2,220,158 3,556 820 3,435,544
1,385,165,621 1,331,375,381 1,252,268,503
16 Bcerued and other current liabilities
For goods supplied 79,205,238 32,045,454 30,143,420
For expensas 125,113,851 79,172,478 74,468,313
Forincome tax 454 589,655 397,395,535 373, TE3.61T
Far gratuity 39,326,140 35,326,140 33,227,179
For Workers' #.P.F, and W.F 40,639,570 39,476,406 37,130,850
For other finance 21,783,454 97,608,445 104,024,927
Unclaimed dividend 33,453,848 32,214,284 30,300,228
793,531,758 713,238,752 683,076,531
16 [a) Consolidated acerued and other current liabilites
For goods supplied 82,953,221 75,793,436 71,290,043
For expensas 145,301,004 132,839,958 124,547,050
For Income tax 597,502,252 513,544,700 483,031,588
For gratuity 39,326,140 35,326,140 33,237,179
For Workers' P.P.F, and W.F. 44,723,083 47,004, 558 A4, F10 704
For ather financs 31,668,663 117,993,654 109,561,610
Unclaimed dividend 33,453,845 32,214,295 0,300,229
974,928,251 954,716,743 B96.560,412
17 Sales revenue
Automobiles assembling unit 1, 788,475,210 1,846,319, 750 1,582, 757,640
Body building unit 306, 560,087 283, 881,756 243,357 670
Maotor Cycle unit 276,651,250 326,841,116 180,184,547

2,372, BBG,547 2,457,042, 702 2,106,259, 856

The guantity of sales during the period are Hing Bus chassis -301- units, RM2 AC Bus -14- units,
Hina 3Ten Truck -5- units and -2299-units of Motor oycle.

17 (a) Consolidated revenues
Aftab avtomobiles Ltd, 2,372.686.547 2457042, 702 2,106, 295,856
Mavana Batteries Limited 678,851,057 1,002,022 503 E58 083,791
3,051,577,604 3,455,065,205  2,965,283,647
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oftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

18

Cost of poods sold

DOpening stock of direct ras materials
Purchases of direct raw rmaterial

Dérect raw materiaks available for consumption
Closing stock of direct raw materials {Note 7§
Raw materials cosumed

Add : Opening WI#

Less - Closing WIP [ Note=7 |

Indinest mmaterials

Total consumptian

Factory overhead | Note-18.1 )
Cost of production

Opening Finished products

Closing Finished products | Note-7 )

Factary overhead
Satary and allowancas
Wages

Contribution to PLF.
Overtima

Bonus

Leave pay

Gratuity

Liweries and Uniform
Telephome, Fax, Mabile
Fuel gnd Lubricants
Travelfing and Conveyance
Entertainment

Office Expenies
Maintenance sxpenses
Electric Enpenses

Duty and Allgwance
Canteen Subsidies

Eld greating

Hent Rates & Taxes
Insurance

‘Welfare expenses
Carrying & handling
Papers & perodical
Generidl charges
Repairs and maintenance | vehice)
Chemicals

Annual ginic
Stationary
Depreciation

The number of employees received annusl salary and wages above Tk, 36,000 during the year are 165.

Annual Repert 2016

Malek Biddiqui Wali
* CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS

Amoaunt in Taka

[ aofoesao16 | | anjosyaons | | aojos/zois)
232,365,491 57,379,871 97,329,871
1436447236 1747,629.450 _1,445145.157
1668,812,727  1,844,959,321  1,582,475,028
230,619,284 232,355,491 218,559,108
1A38,153 443 1,612 553,630 1,323,915,920
24,040,833 17,560,127 17,960,127
1.462,234,276 1,630,553,957 1,341,876,047
12,701,357 24,040,833 12,612,407
1,4458,532,919 1,606,513,134 1,319,263,641
179,741,472 85,832,074 81,672,802
1629,274,391  1,693,345,198  1,400,936,442
52,856,973 49,242,785 76,503,377
1,712,131 364 1,782,587,982 1477439819
SHOAZE.BAT B33 850,012 693,800,012
2.0%2,560,211 276,477,554 2,171,325,831
433,885,274 580,428 847 545,941,700
1,798,670,937 1,896,049,147 1,625,388,131
17,485,801 19,960,915 17,111,495
10,236,701 11,699,087 10,029,042
1,254,841 1,474,933 1,168,673
3,694,503 4,222,289 3,619,557
2,408,760 2,754,011 LAG0ATE
488,646 558,452 478,733
1,068,518 1,222,420 1,047,920
155,552 177,774 152,397
381,242 435,705 373,508
3,576,010 4,086,569 1,503 468
289,311 330,640 283,441
1,215,827 1,3%4,0B8 1,195,082
31,489 35,587 30,850
1,241,964 1419.3RE 1,216,770
5,665,258 5,474,581 5,550,335
12,351 14,115 12,100
162,674 208,770 175,968
100,850 218,125 186,988
3,158,190 3,609,360 3,094,124
1,573,953 1,748,803 1542024
475,646 543,555 465,997
117,588 134,386 115,202
7,348 3,086 7,789
317,345 162,660 310,307
177,708 203,005 174,103

867 762 853

215,950 245,500 211,569
208,353 238,117 204,126
26,997,120 25,402,952 21,776,681
2,856,973 89,242,785 76,503,377
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s Malek Siddiqui Wali
oftab automobiles limited A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

notes to the financial statements
Amount in Taka

[ sojoesaois | | sijosizoas | | 300672015

18 (2} Consolidated cost of goods sold

DOpening stock of direct raw materials 471,546,167 245,834,629 245,824 629
Purchases of direct raw material 1,970,456,991 2A88,960,734 2,081,031,.106
Diract raw matarials available for consumption 2.442,003,158 2,734,785,363 2,326,855,735
Clasing stock of direct raw materials [(Note Y. | 483,717,804 471,546,167 443,528 466
Raw matesials consumed 1,058,285 354 2.263,230,196 1,883,327.270
Add - Qpening wipe 95,364,595 72,947,253 79,347,253

2,053 549,949 2,343 1E6 449 1,963,274,533
Less : Closing WIP { Note-7.a ) 92,694 B40 95,364,595 59,698 349

1,960,955,104 2,247 831,854 1,873,576,104
Indirect materials 154,798,460 55,995,454 82,295,532
Total consumption 2,145,753,569 2.343,821,308 1955871708
Factary averhead [ Note-18.3.1) 158,565,780 181,568,365 155,650,338
Cost of production 2,304,319, 345 2,525,3080,673 2,111,522,044
Dpening Finished products G75,113,345 767,975,872 767,975,872

2,979,432 534 3,251,366,545 2,879,497 516
Closing Finished products | Note-7.a | (91,271,591 675,113,345 635,000,360

2,188,161,102 1,618,253,201 2,204,497 556

18 [a3.1) Factory overhead

Salary and allowances 20,938,357 24,465,853 20,973,353
‘Wages 15,058,580 17,954,207 15,391,453
Contributien ta PF. 7,030,659 2,434,377 7,086,870
Overtime 3,940,735 4,541,791 3,893 450
Bonus 2,442,720 2,706,770 3,397 531
Leawe pay 756,618 206,092 76,747
Gratulty 1,432,159 1,602,744 1,451,108
Liveries and Uniform Sal910 T03.644 603,199
Talephone, Fax, Mohile 711,072 863,593 740,315
Fuel and Lubricants 4,551,130 5681129 4,870,148
Trawedling and Conveyance 641 BE4 TRE.OO7 675,519
Entertainment 1318264 1,521,790 1,304,554
Office Expenses 124374 156,487 134,144
Malnlenante Expenses 1,824,189 2, 7EB,698 2,388 B394
Electric Expensas 30,798,785 33,080,211 33,501,511
Dty and Allowance 225,812 282,335 250,604
LCantean Subsidies 3,082,018 3,970,081 3,403,352
Eid greeting 210,516 243,625 208,848
Rent Rates & Taxes 3,158,190 3,608,360 3,094,124
Insurance 2,561,673 4,795,929 2,111,327
Eas 879,812 1,141,378 973 445
‘Welfare expensas 591,826 694,315 595 202
Carrying & handiing 396,282 4495 936 425,141
Papers & periodical 7,949 5,085 7 788
General charges 317,345 362,680 310,507
Repairs and maintenance | wehicle) 688 &07 865,883 742,278
Security Baps TE430 916,450 785,537
Chemicals 353 282 458,209 392 BOO
Store & Spare 18,700 34,760 20,787
Foresgn Technician Remunaration 2,000,000 2,400,000 2,057 400
Annual plnic 873,733 1,100,140 943,045
Statonary 208,353 938,402 04,445
Screen Frintng 539,803 596,582 511,420
Labour Charges 459,855 317,355 272,053
Laboratory Exps 244,629
Generator Maintenance 65,930 1,425,384 1,221,510
Fire Extinguishier 126,535 164,153 140,720
Depseciation 53,017,045 50,374,121 43,183,215
158,565,780 181,569,365 155,650,338
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aftab automobiles limited

notes to the financial statements

19

Administrative expenses
Salary and aflowances
Wages

Cont. to C.FF

Bonus

Drertime

Wallare expendes
Medical Expanaes
Gratulty

Leave pay
Entertainment

AGM expenses

Ta and Convayance
Travelling Exp - Foreign
Car madntenance
Stationery

Fees and Registrabion
Telaghone

Efectric expenses

Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance premium
Liveries and Uniform
Bank charges

Bank Guarantes & Charge documents
Audit faes

Duty allowance

Pager and perodicals
Postage and telegram
Night allowaneces
Advertisament and Publicity
Diractors fee

Difice maintenance
Maintenance expanses
General Expenses
Wasa gl

Carrying & Handling
Gas

CDAL Fee

Canteen Subsidy
Security Fxps

Donation

Pramuothon Exp.

Fuel & Lubricants
Depreciation

Malek Siddigui Wali
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount In Taka

| 30/0s/2016 | | 3sfosjaoas | | so/os/ams|

27,617,884 245,986, 580 25,706,081
7,654 4495 8,392,483 7,194 456
555,321 634,652 544,055
3375334 3,644,791 3,124,497
2,545,861 895,046 767,178
154,024 27,111 23,333
700,307 55,720 47,766
A&, 000, 000 4,000,000 3,429,000
1,394,758 1,133,843 571,987
1,095,582 1,214,393 1,041 038
375,005, 418,684 3567 485
1,241,028 1,300,323 1,114,702
1,037 845 1,089,220 542,307
2,599,441 3,065,321 1,770,925
952 616 1,041,932 893,197
1,610,078 4,167,556 2,715473
660,604 720,873 617,969
164,514 188,016 161,177
3,172,501 3,055,622 2615432
205,150 234,457 200,588
46,830 26,760 22,540
619,774 536,920 545 505
1,783,794 3,038,622 1,747,609
172,500 149,500 128,159
98,660 112,754 96,658
53,420 70,795 0,689
4856 453 555,946 476,585
53,446 61,081 52,362
498,345 50,037 471,519
185,000 175,000 150,01%
373,554 437,375 365,368
435362 474,724 406 957
304,262 340,465 291,864
0223 54,604 A6 B0
700,505 320,759 274,979
101,303 115,775 99,148
216,807 .
284,375 325000 278,606
1,299 631 520,708 445,377
90,000 111,000 95,155
55,359 772395 662,136
A72 587 330,800 283407
3,374,640 3,175,369 2,722,085
73,310,409 74,633,514 63,979,580

The number of smployees received annual salary and allowances above Tk, 36,000 during the year are 89,
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51



oftob automobiles limited

notes to the financial statements

19 {a)

52

Consolidated adminlstrative expenses
Salary and allowances
Wages

Cont, to C.PF.

Bonus

Crvertime

Welfare expenses
Medical Expenses
Gratulty

Leave pay

Entertainment

AGM saponses,

TA and Conveyance
Traveliing Exp - Foreign
Car maintesancs
Stationery

Feas and Reglstration
Telephone

Electric expanses

Rant, rates and taxes
Insurance premium
Liverins and Unifarm
Bank charges

Bank Guarantes & Charge documents
Audit feas

Duty ellowance

Paper and periodicals
Postage and telegram
Pubdicity

Might aflowances
Advertiserment and Publicity
Directors fes

Office maintenance
Maintenance expenias
General Expenses

WaLSA Bill

Carrying & Handling

Gas

CDEL Fee

Cantean Subsidy

Security Exps

Danation

Pramotion Exp.

(1]

Fuel & Lubricants

Guest House Maintenance
Maembership fee & others
Depreciaton

Malek Siddigqui Wali
* CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount In Taka

[ so/o6/2018 | | 31/omf2015 | [ 300872015

31,170,602 33,776,246 28,954,687
8007075 8837509 1,576,158
505,321 634 552 S44,055
3806, 159 4,102,574 3,516,531
2,545 861 895,045 767,278
136,107 257,10 220,400
700,307 55,720 47,766
4,168,426 4,224 563 3,621,511
1,394, 756 1,133,843 971987
1,570,068 1,813,239 1,554,395
75095 428,684 36T ABS
1,364,735 1,455,953 1,248,116
1,353,627 4,108,856 1,807 B26
3,575,205 3,898,721 1,347,178
1,358 BEL 1,467,752 1,158,231
1,955 BEL 4,295 008 3,661,696
755 871 841210 F21128
164,514 188,016 161,177
3,172,501 3,055,622 2,619,432
205,150 234,457 200,988
46,830 26,760 22,840
619,774 636,920 545,000
1,875,043 2,153,883 1,646,416
230,000 207,000 177,451
98 6EL 112,754 45 BSE
70,193 79,351 8,034
554,681 542,133 550,468
51,458 55,000 55,721
53 446 61,081 52,362
438,345 550,037 471,519
200,000 190,000 162,678
470,658 436,372 416,942
1,328 727 1,476 870 1,266,006
30, 262 340,485 191 8B4
30,233 54,504 A%, 805
1531537 1,370,559 1175, 185
101,303 115775 59,248
216807 .
284,375 375,000 178, 606G
1,299,621 520,708 446,377
90,000 111,000 45,185
55,3589 #1239 Bb2.136
485,581 504,477 432,463
472,987 330,500 283,407
259,970 328,383 281,506
420,233 530,820 455,045
6,627,131 6,296,765 5,197,807
7,153,034 01,995,339 78,863,005
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oftab automobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

Selling and distribution expenses
Salary & Allowance
Wages

Bamues

Learve pay

Welfare

P/F comgany's Cantribution
Overtime

Fuel & Lubricant
Transit Insurance
Promotional Exps
Training Exp

Driving Charge

Tall Charge

Delivery Exps

Rent Rales & Taxes
Conveyance
Entertainmant
Stationery

Telephone

Publicity Exp,

Feas & Registration
Maintenancs

Car Manlenance
Pastags & Telegram
Papers & Perlodicals
Bank Charges

Security Guard salary
Office Maintenance
Showroom Exps
Transportation Charges
Gift & Donation

Bad dabis

Chemical & Packing exps
Transit insurance
Depraciaton

Malek Siddiqui Wali
----- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount in Taka

| 3o/osf2018 | | 31/08/2015 | | 30/08/2015]
9,054,160 9,375,006 B.036,724
1,301,071 1,064,824 938,555
1,531,042 1,617,304 1,386,434

196,903 240,034 205,769
51,480 111,536 85,606
236,283 283,040 246,923
410,845 110,785 94,970
SE3,093 710,754 09,294
185,041 220,520 185,041
380,837 444, 154 380,837
270115 230,730 157,793
154,573 180,254 154,523
30,544 35,580 30,844
178,471 208,150 17E,471
6,915,329 6,719,584 5,751,791
234,344 273,387 234,344
338,268 394,620 338,288
2,572 3,000 1572
101,107 117,544 103,107
BER,64E 537,821 803,947
158,676 185,332 158,876
38,035 45418 IE,935
223,920 123,920 106,230
99,310 115847 99,310
1,226 4,930 4,226
17454 20360 17454
150,447 175,500 150,247
158,754 185,237 158,794
327,774 382,361 327,779
1,055,802 435,803 475,026
4,818 5620 4,818
17,240,000 12,144,345 10,411,254
5,018 10,520 9,018
B9 42T 104,318 E9427
3,374,640 3,175,369 2,722,085
45,085,548 40,480,016 34,701,453

The number of employees received annual salary and allowances above Tk, 36,000 during the yvear are 40

Aannual Repert 2016
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Malek Siddigui Wali
oftab automobiles limited 020 O CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

notes to the financial statements
Amount in Taka

[ ao/oesz018 | | a1josyzoas | | 3o/os/201s]

20{a] Consolidated selling and distribution expenses

Sadary & Allowance 12,832,173 38,149,878 32,703,983
Wages 1,762,111 1,621,727 1,300,725
Bonus 3,3B8L,720 3,732,564 3,199,563
Laawe pay 196,903 240,034 205,759
‘Welfare 374,456 463,540 397,370
#/F company's Contribution 1,766,573 2,036,943 1,746,170
Gratuity 1,475,838 1.266,833 1,943,243
Ovartime 1,062,258 BES.544 762,562
Furel & Lubsicant L.503,9a0 1,553, 644 1674761
Trangit Insuranoe 372,333 1,003,480 358,527
Promational Exps 501,767 675,144 578,787
Training Exp. 272,219 230,730 197,793
Oriving Charge 154,523 1BD,254 154,523
Toll Charge 30,844 35,980 30,844
Oalivery Exps 536,291 856,467 819,931
Aent Rates & Taxes 5,894,148 11,112,826 8,526,470
Comveyance 73,306 BaS 27V Ti4614
Entestainment TIB051 BE1.492 729,942
Stationery £3B,356 736,774 631,600
Telephana 733,594 1, TOES3E 1,464 544
Publicity Exp. 992,366 1,283,031 1,099,873
Fees & Registration 574,839 1,802,851 1,545 4994
Maintenance 219,789 533,059 456,965
Car Maintenance 396,973 321,695 275,173
Elactrical Expenses Q38,947 1,751,345 1,107 006
Postage & Telegram 257,148 156,234 253,347
Papers & Periodicals 73,824 27,327 23,425
Bank Charges 20,359 231.6ED 20,300
Security Guard salary 1,.1.55.357 1,653,025 1,417,056
Office Malntenance 203,568 236407 202,660
Showroom Exps 788,015 1,370,491 1,174,853
Transportation Charges 1,216,758 1,002,062 859,018
Utility Bill [ WasA ) 63,1596 TR,14E 67,076
Gift & Donation 235,318 5E7,742 503,843
Bad debls 17,240,000 12,144,845 10,411,254
Chemical & Packing exps 210,333 441,100 378,133
Dealer conference Exp. - 529,772 454,147
Transit Insurance BO,427 104,318 89,427
Others - 5X0,970 446,602
Depreciation B62F131 2596, 165 5397902
B9,485,001 100,234,546 85,926,064
n Financial charges

Aftab Automobiles Lid.
Assembiing Unit 137,723,427 142 5971283 123,563,847
Body bullding Unit - 4 4ES 0BE 3,831,128
Motar cycle Unit 23,039,254 25,153,743 21,563,048
158,753,681 172,596,114 147,958,019

21 (a] Consofidated financial charges

Aftab Automabikes Ltd, 150,752 681 172,506,114 147,958,019
Navana Batteries Lid. 45,975 063 &1,063,705 52,346,861
205,727,744 233, 659.B19 200,304,880
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22 [a)

23

13 [a}

23 (h)

4

Malek Siddigui Wali

aftab automobiles limited e CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
notes to the financial statements
Amount in Taka
| so/ossaois | | avjosjams | | aofosfaois)
Nan-operating income
FOR Interest 8,009,033 126,393 5,366,350
E,009,033 8,126,393 5,966,350
Non-operating Income
FOR Interast 8,009,033 10,387,721 8,913 445
B,009,033 10,397,721 £,913 445
Incame tax expente
Current tax 76,518, 680 67,099,196 57,520,786
Defarnad tax (B4, 04 {92,618) 179,397}
76,434,586 67,006,578 57,441,389
Consolidated Income tax expanse
Current tan
Aftab Automobiles Ltd TE,518, 680 7,098,196 57,520,786
Mavana Batteries Lid 23,353 492 43 1B5,352 36,163,393
99,872,172 109,284,548 93,684,179
Deferred tax Liability
Assembling ,Body unit & M.Cycle Unit 14,083,552 14,167 646 14,180,856
Associate Company o e 54,827,664 54,827 5564
Aftab Automobiles Ltd. 72,260 264 8,595,310 69,008 530
Navana Batteries Lyd. 26,948,342 13,538,363 32,911,457
105,208,606 102,533,672 101,919,987
Earning per share [EFS |
Total comprehensive income 212,400,135 201,390,207 172,641,755
Ordinary share{Paid Up capital } 95,732,422 &, 732,422 95,732,422
Earning per share [EPS | 2.22 2.10 1.80

24 ()

Consolidated eaming per share [EPS )

Thi calculation of consolidated basic earning per share at June 30, 2016 was based on the consolidated profit
attributable to ordinary sharoholders as follows:

Prafit attributable to the egulty holders 267,676,797 151, 92E,937 250,256 081
No. shares 85,732,422 5,737,422 95,732,422
Consolldated earning per share [EPS | 1.80 3.08 2.61
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aftab automobiles limited : - CHARTERFD ACCOUNTANTS
notes to the financial statements

26

27

28

23

30

1

a2

EE]

56

Loan and defarred liabflities (Unsacured | ¢
Lang- term interast free loan fram sponsors i3 carried forward since 1982

Clairms sgainst the Company :
There &5 no known claim against the Company.

Amount Due by Directors;
There i no advance in the name of directors or Associates undertaking of the company.

Amount paid te Directors;
The Directors have been paid only the meeting attendance fee during the period/year, No other benefit is given
during the pariod.

General Nature of Credit Facilities:
There & no othar Cradit facility available to the Company other than the credit facilites shown in this account

Cantingent liability -
The Company has Esued guarantes to the tune of Tk, 33.00 crores agalnst sale of Aftab Assembled vehicles under

lease finance of different partes.

Production Capacity :

The production capacity of the company is 2400 units Teyota & Hine vehickes in Assermbling unit under three shifts
and 336 units Hing buses in Body Bullding unit. Actual preduction for the pericd 436 units bus assembled in
Assarnbling unlt -178-units body fabrication In Body Bullding Unit.

The preductien capadty of the company Is 10,000 units Matoreycle in Motoreycle unit under three shifts. Actual
production for the period 2350 units bike assembled in Motorcycle unit.

Related Parties Disclosure;

As per agreemeant with Toyota Tsesho Corporation, Japan, certain Vehiclas of Aftab Automobiles Lid. are distritueted
through Navana Lid. | distributor of Toyota & Hine Wehicies). During the year, the company sold vehicles worth

Tk 55.00 core through Navana Ltd. All the transaction with related party made on arms length principle. No other
transacton has been made with any other related party.

. Purchases
MName of Company Mature of relation Bablt p = Balance

MNavana Ltd, Sales 550,000,000 550,000,000 -

Event after the Reporting Period

The Directors meeting hald on October 27, 2016, recommended 15% cash dividend lor the shareholders
whosa name will be agpeared in the shareholders' registers at the date of book closure which is subject 1o
sharehalders’ approval at the Torthcoming annual general meeting o be held on December 22, 2016.

"Except the fact stated above, no circumstances have arisen since the Statement of Firanclal Position dale
which would require adjustment or disclasure in the financial statements or notes thereto,”
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aftab automaobiles limited
notes to the financial statements

34 Payment / Pergulsites to Directors and officers -

: Malek Biddigui Wali
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The aggregate amount paid / provided during the period in respect of " Directors " and " Officers " of the Company
as defined in the Securities and Exchange Commission Rulas 1987 are disclosed below :

Board meeting attendance lee
Managerial remuneration
Gratuity

Company's contribution o P/ F
Bonus

Pergquisites
Heoasing:
Transpart
Medical
Entertalnmment
Telephone
GOthers

Dwring the period /year under review ©

Directors Officers
185,000
1,197,953 BES, 086
419,284 309,780
119,795 B8,508
199,654 147,514
1,MB,260 TH2,323
239,591 177,017
71,877 53,105
251,570 1B, B6E
300,000 76,130
25,200 65,700
4,028,189 2,741,031

0 Mo compensation was allowed by the company to the Chiaf executive officer of the company, who s also a Director.

18} The rate at which Dérectors have drawn Board meeting attendance fees @ Tl5000/- per Director per meeting.
The totsl Board meating attendance fee incurred during the year under review was Tk.1.85,000/- and

Tiii Ko amount of moaney was spent by the company for compansating any member of the board for special services

rendered
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co il oo Kb g fhindtitny
xe ﬁﬁ.l'l."l, Bon-culurt Road,

Chartered Accountants Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000
Phone: +88-02-9553445, 9551128

AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NAVANA BATTERIES LIMITED

We have audited the accomparnying financial staterments of Mavana Batteries Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of Financial Positon as at June 30, 2016, and the statement of profit or loss and
ather Comprehensiye Income, Staterment of Cash Flows and staterment of changes in equity Tor the period)
yearended jupe 30, 2016 and a summary of significant sccounting policies and ather explanatory
information disclosed in Notes 1 1o 19 and annexure-A.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentaton of these financial
statements in accardance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the companies Act 15954
and other aaglicable laws and regulations, and for such internal centrol as management determines is
necessary to enakle the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatemeant,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our revponsibility is to express an epinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing [BSA). Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial staterments are free from misterial rmisstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedunes selected depend on the suditorss’ judgment, the assecssiment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those
risk assessments, the avditor considers internal control refevant to the company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the fnancial staternents in arder ba design sudit procedures that are approgriate in the
clrcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's
Imternat contral. An audit aiso inciudes avaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonabieness of accounting estimates made by management of the cormpany, as well a5 evaluating the
owerall presentation of the financlal statements.

W beliove that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for gur
audit oplnkon,

Dpinion:

In our oplnéon, the financlal statements preseat falrly, in gl materlal respects, the financial posiden of
Mavana Batteries Limited as at June 30, 2016 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
period! year then ended in accordance with BFRS and caomply with the applicable sections af the
Companies Act, 1934, the Securities & Exchange Ruls, 1987 end other applicabla taws and regulations.

Wi also report that;
a) we have obtained all the information and explanatons which to the best of our knowledge and beliaf
were necessary for the purpose af our audit and made due werification thereaf;

b

in our oginion, proger books of account as required by law have been kept by the comparry so far as it
appeared fram our examination of those books; and

cl the company’s Stetemants of Financial Position and the Statement of profit or koss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the repart @re in agreement with the books of acesunts.

Dated : Ohaka S5d/-
October 13, 2016 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Aceountants
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Mavana Batteries Limited

MNavana Batteries Limited

Statement of Finoncial Position
As at June 30, 2016

Astens
Man-current assets
Property, plant and equipment net
Capital work in progress
Long Term receivable
Total non-cwurrent assets -

Current assats |

Short Term receivable

Stock and stores

Income tax deducted at source
Advance, degosits and prepaymants
Cash and bank balances

Total current assets !
Total Assets

Eguity and Liabilities :
Equity attributable to equity holders
Share capital
Retalned sarnings
Total Equity

Man current labdiities @

Deferred Taxn Lability

Lang Term laan- Met of Current portion
Total mon current liabilities :

Current liabilities :

Long Term loan-Current portion

Shoft term laan

Inter company liabilitdes (Aftab Automabiles Ltd |
Acerued and other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Met assets value per share [NAVPS]

@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Charterad Accounianla

Amount in Taka

The annexed nobtes 1 to 19 & schedule-A form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sd/-
Chairman

Slgned in terms of our separate report of aven date.
Dated : Ohaka

October 13, 2016

Annual Report 2016

—— As at Asat As at
June 30, 2016 Bugust 31, 2015 June 30, 2015
3 B05, 268,776 458,100,591 456,245 561
q 103,416,248 164,017,549 154,272 173
5 L2 ATB562 F2,015,720 50,291,555
T61,163,586 694,133,860 660,810,085
5 437,080,425 516,518,714 503,273,724
6 560,713,454 AT, 342,938 A46, 065,002
T 145,983 360 171,455,044 165,082 677
B 3B 917 BEd 384,741 BBE 351,881 617
] 12,057,756 110,344,857 103,788,571
1,595,767 659 1,657,304,177 1,580,091,592
2.356,331,1!5 2,351 438,037 1,240,901 681
10 183 702,600 183,702,680 183,702 650
11 453,127,917 407 E3L14E 394 BEG 106
46,830,607 591,523,838 578,592,356
36,948,342 33,538,363 32,911,457
1z 569 918,033 536,510,796 504,633,113
606, BEE, 374 570,049,159 537,544,570
12 189,972,678 178,836,937 168,211,038
13 649,447 606 145 E33,014 419,333 g97
2ETATTABT 323,727,103 323,727,103
181,336,492 241,477,990 213,492 B78
1,103,234,263 1,189,865,039 1,124,764,715
2,356,531,245 2,351,438,037 2,240,901 681
35.21 3220 31.50
5d/-
Director
5d/-

Rahrman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
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Naovana Batteries Limited

Mavana Batteries Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income

For the period ended June 34, 2016

@ Rahrman Mostafa alam & Co,
Chnmaned Sccourianis

Amount in Taka
Far the period From | | Far the period From | | For the period From
Particulars Motes Septemnber 01, 2015 | | September 00,2014 Seplember 01, 3004
fo June 380, 2018 o Awmgust 31, 2015 o bune 30, 2915
Revenues | Met ) 14 678,891,057 1,002,022,503 58,583,791
Cost of goods sald 15 489,490,166 722 00,054 619,109 424
Gross profit 185,400,831 179,818,445 239,874,366
Operating expensas: 103,227,140 138,180,061 118,454,856
Agministrative cxpenses 16 13,842,524 17,361,826 14,883,474
Salling and distribution expenses 17 43,008,453 59,754,530 51,234,571
Firancial charges 45,975 D63 61,063,705 52,346,861
Operating Profit 86,173,751 141,638,388 121,418,510
Man-operating income 2,271,328 1,947,096
Profit before contribution to WPPF 86,173,751 143,503,716 123,366,606
Contribution ta WFPFI 4,103 512 &,744 6B 5,781,881
Met profit before tax 82,070,239 137,165,021 117,584,724
Provision for Income tas 26,763,470 46,576,988 39,928,124
Current tax 18 23,353,452 42 1E5,351 16,163,397
Deferred tax 3.49089.578 4,391,637 3,764,732
Mat profit after tax 55,306,769 90,588,043 77,656,600
Earning per share | EPS | 13 301 4.53 4.13
The annexed notes 1 to 19 & schadube-A forem an Integral part of these financlal stataments,
Sdyf- 5d-
Chairman Director
Sigred in terms of cur separate report of even date.
Dated : Dnaka Sdf-
October 13, 2046 Rahman Mostafa Alam B Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Navana Batteries Limited

MNavana Batteries Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ended June 30, 2016

@ Rahman Mostata &lam & Co,
Chinifanes] Sccciusiants

Amount in Taka

For the period From | | For the pericd Fram Farthe perlod From
Particulars September 01, 2015 September 01,2014 September 91, 2014
o Juse 30, 2046 b Augast 31, 20E5 ba June 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Collection fram Sales FI7 856,504 635,180,629 527,110,671
Receipls fram ather Incorme 2,271,328 2,271,328
Cash Paid to Suppliers and Emplayees |693, 467,333} [755,223,687) {G16,738,333)
Cash generated from aperations 84,389,171 [1Y7,771,730) I:E?.EIEE..HSEI]
Incorme tax Paid (24,527 416) [44,646,352) (38,273,085)
Net Cash generated from operations 59,861,755 [162,41E,082) [225,629,974)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
acquisition of property, plant & equipmant (15,675,543} (101,473,956) {101,473, 956)
Payments for capital work in progress [103,416,Z4B) (101,589,700} (Bd,658,083)
Met Cash used n Investing Activities {119,091, 791) [203,063,656) [1BB,132,039)

Lash Flows from Financing Actvities
Proceeds from bank loan 63,167,574 472,598,765 403,605,870
inter company transacton (56, 249,616) 22,108,150 22,108,150
Bank Interest Paid (45, 575.063) [B1,063,705) i53,346,851]
Met Cash provided by Financing Activities {39,057,105) 433,643,210 173,367,159
Met Changas in Cash & Cash Equivalents 98, 287,141) 68,161,472 61,605,146
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period 110,344,897 42,183,825 41,183,425
Cash B Cash Equivalents at End of the Period 12,057,756 110,344,897 103,788,571
MNet operating cash flows per share [NOCFPS) 126 |8.84) [6.84])

Sd/- Sdf-
Chalrman Director
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Navana Batteries Limited

Navana Batteries Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

Far the period anded June 30, 2016

@ Rahman Mostata Alam & Co,
Chirlarad Aotountans

Amaount in Taka

Share Retaimed Total

i capital earmings Eaquity
Balance as on September 01, 2014 183 702,690 317,233,106 500,935,796
Surplus for the year S0, 588,042 0,588,042
Balance as on August 31, 2015 183,702,650 407,821,145 591,523,839
Balance as on September 01, 2015 183,702,690 407,821,145 591,523,839
Surglus for the Period - 55,306,760 55,306,769
Balance as on lune 30, 2016 183,702,650 453,127,918 B46,R30,608
sdyf- sdf-
Chalrman Director
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an Mostata Alam & Ca,

Hahm
Navana Batteries Limited @ Charlnrad Aveounlaets

Navana Batteries Limited
Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statements
As atand for the period/year ended June 30, 2016

1. Corporate information and Mode of Business
1.1 Corporate Information
Thi company incorporated on 2istaoril 2008 vido rogistration # CT6441,/09,

1.2 Mode of Business
The principal actvities of the company are manufacturing of Automaotive, Industrial and Selar Batteries in
the plant located at Fourdarhat industrial Area, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

2, Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prapared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards {BAS)
and Bangladesh Financlal Reporting Standards [BFRS) and as per regulrements of the Companbes Act 1994,
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and other applicable laws and regulations.

2.2 Basks of Preparation
The financial staterments of this unit have been prepared assuming going concern basis based an the
accruald basis of accounting following under tha historical cost convention,

2.3 Basis of Reporting

The financial statements of this unit is prepared and presanted for external user in accordance with the
identified financial reporting framewaork. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirement
aof BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Staterments.”

1.4 Reporting Period
Thase financial staternents cover one accounting pariod from Septomber 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016,

2.5 Functional and Presentation Currency
Financlal Statements are prepared in Bangledeshi Taka which & the funcoonal currency.

1.6 Recagnition of Property, Plant and Equipment

These are capitalized at cost of acguisition and subsequently stated at original cost minus accumulated
depreciatdon and accumulated impairment losses, if any, In compliance with the relevant accounting
standard {BAS 16). The cost of the assets is inclusive of cost paid to the vendors along with afl incidental
expenses to Install or construct the same assets for its Intended use. Expenditure ncurred after the assers
have been put in to operation, such as repairs and mainterance is normally charged off a5 revenue
expenditure In the perlod Inwhich It ks incurred.

Depreciation

No depreciation has been charged on fand development considering the unBmited wsefel e, In respect of
all ather assets, the quantum of annual depreciadon charge is calculated over their estimated useful life
lives using the diminishing balance mathod of deprociation. All the assets acquired or disposed of during
the period have been depreciated for the pariod of its wses. The rate at which the assets are depreciated
per annum depanded on the nature and estimated useful Ife of each assets are consistently applied since
Inception of the Unit which are given below.
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Rahman Maostata &lam & Co,

Navana Batteries Limited OIS
notes to the financial statements

Hame of the Assets Bate of Depreciation in (%]

Building 2.5

Plant & Machinery bt}

Tools & Equipment 20

Office Equipment 10

Furniture & Fixtures i0

Transport Vahicles 20

Electric line Installagon 10

Gas line Installation 10

Office decoration 1]

2.7 Inventories

In compliance with the requirements with BAS 2 "Inventories™ Raw Baterials and Stores are valued at the
lower of average cost and the net realizable value. Stocks of finished goods are valued at cost whichis
determined by taking Into consideration the velue of raw materials and production overhead. Cost
comprises expanditure ifcurred in the normal course of business in hrlﬁging such imventories to prosent
condition and includes wharever applicable appropriate overheads based on normal level of activity.

Mo provision has been made for slow moving & obsolete stocks during the financial period

2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash eguivalents includes cash in hand, cash at banks, which are held and available for use by the
unit without any restriction and having maturity dates al three months or |ess from the respective date of
depasit. There is insignificant risk of change in value of sama.

2.9 Liabilities for Expenses

While the provision for certain standing charges and know liabilities is made at the Statement of Financial
Position date based on estimate, the difference arising there from on recelpts of bilis/demands and/or
actual payments is adjusted (n the subseguent year when such Labilides are sartled.

.10 Workers Profit Participation Fund
Prowislon for Workers Profit Participation Fund (W PPF] has been made @5% on net profit as per provision of
the Companies Profit [Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006 ) and payabbe 1o workers 55 defined in the said laws,

1.11 Financial Assets and Liabilities
Flnancial assats and liabilities are recognized on the Statament of Financial Pasition date when the unit has
becorme a party ta a contractual provition of the Instruments

I} Recelvables: Trade recaivables are stated their real value and consider good. No grovision has been made
doubtful debts and no ameount was written alf as bad.

11} Payables: LiabiliHes are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services
recaived by the Unit,

It} Borrowings: Interest bearing bank loans are recorded at the proceads recelved net of direct [ssue costs,

1.12 Changes in Reporting date :

The company was presented a complete sat of financial Statement in annually following BAS- 1 (Para-36)
and the year ending date was August 31.But as result of ehanges of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Sae-2(35)
[amendment 2015-2016), the companies year ending will be the 30 day of June. For the above reasan the
company prepared the complete set of financial statemant for the peried of 10 months.

2,13 General

1. Figures shown in the accounts have been rounded off to the nearest Bangladeshi Taka

2. Comparatve figures and account Btles in the financial statements have been re-arrangedfre-classified
where mecessary, to conform Lo changes in presentation in the current period fyear,
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Charred Avoouniare

Navana Batteries Limited

notes to the financial statements
MNavana Batteries Limited

Schedule-A
3, Proparty, plant and aquipmant, net
ot | Depresiation Carrping smasnt
Rate o A
Barticulars st :::ﬁ As iy e d"";: during | Asa s at As at
rLes30s 30063015 neaanis | e ma | sesaos | jooemsis | 3voszms
period period

iz
Lund B Land Dewthopme: spessnsas | 97,583,752 | o 1asae0 158134250 | 100550308
Nuzkding A AT aaen T | amviaEmed | 2ame | 4z | vminaae - PO rrEra] LA ITR A, 230
Pt & Machinery Jeass sl | sandzen [aseinses | s [ asovaess | nscsass 115376710 | Measazes | tsasisim
Taoi & fqslpments arsmany | tssienn | ssaneeer | ame | sz | asizias - | mmaaimae | amasiaan | saness
M Egue preit mssems | ameeen | aasst | s | wsmss | yvmss 1ppET e | MEeadas | imao e
Fumiure & Fiure wesazs | egmnos | asamgeae | oo | asase | sesam 4379083 | 1138250 5475511
Trampart vaheles SI6Y,006 | 10500007 | GlgEe 22l | IR | 15,604,008 | 3EEROS0 . | maeiion | BSAMAE | 189R1IR)
Hectic Ine msmaliaticn s | sanase | sevead | amw | rimas | vimam 1826749 | AISLATS 8485004
Lt bne inktallation 11,032, 95 13,843,785 11,1 1,790,670 TEE AT - 044912 2K TT 0001 AT
Ofce Desoration aisman | e7eraan | tasoeeas | um 17,45 [ vesece agsae | 12861503 2373579
Tatal SIAL.F95 |L79,603,091 | BLG1L3 047 171 518,804 | 32524927 96844311 | BUSIBAITE | 4fAlDnEn:

o in: Takn
Coal o gonds s 015974
Addenl rivratiog 3,353,401
Sefling & dsriburion 1.252.491
TOTAL E2,%74, 50T

y

Wiew: Wet Charglng Area ol Nevana Battery Plant
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Mavana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements

@ Rahman Mostata Alam & Co,
Chariarad Aocninbarts

Amount in Taka

30.062016| | 310m2015| | 30062015
4 Capital wark in progress Th 103,416,248
Opening balance 164,017,549 BE,927,849 68,927,849
Add : Addition made Suring the period) year 103,416,248 102 589,700 89,717 854
267 433,757 170,517,549 158,645,743
Less: Transferned Lo Properly, plant & eguipment 164,017 549 6,500,000 4,373 570
Closing balance 103,816,248 164,017,549 154,272,173
Capital work-in-progress represants Land and Land Developmant, civil constructions ete.
5 Recelvables Tk 489,568 987
Short Term recelvable 437,090,425 516,518,714 503,273,724
Long Term recesvable 52,478,562 72,015,720 50,291,955
AB5,568,987 SBE,534,434 553,565,679
Trade Debtors are considerad good and a5 such no provision has been made in the accounts for doubiful debts.
Company holds no security other than debtor's personal sacurity in the form of work ordars
] Stock and stores Tk 560,723,454
Finished stack 197,382,317 G4,684 458 809,058,660
Work-in-process 75,993,483 71,323,762 67,085,542
Raw materials 253,098,520 135,180,676 224,960,358
Goods in transit 30,249,135 65,054,000 64,951,042
560,723,454 474,243,936 446,065,002
The quantity of closing stock are 17 Volts N5-370,M-1820,PNE-1527, ERP-4520,NEP-1510, 1P5-1520, EV-B7TS, GNSP-2520,
MC-4250 Automotive, Home Appliance & Solar Batteries.
7 Income tax deducted at source Tk 195,983,360
Opening bolance 171,455,544 176,809,532 126,809 532
Aadd: during the period) year M. 527416 44 646,352 5E,273,085
195,983,360 17L,455944 165,082,677
Less: adjustmant = - ,
Closing balance 195,983,360 171,455,944 165,082,677
The above amount was deducted at the import point as well as front the Blls in different Bmes at delwery paint.
B Advance, deposits and prepayments Tk 389,912,664
fdvance to suppliers 116,209,241 131,960,225 124,119,588
Advance 1o others 112,137,795 80,783,900 75,965,178
Advance to employees 37,089,251 42,653,349 40,119,029
Deposits 38,597 823 38,024,587 35,765,293
Current Account with VAT 5,878,554 91,339,625 85,912,529
385,912,664 384,741,686 361,881,617
Advance paid to suppliers against work order and considered good. Adwance te employers against expenses,
salary releasable on production of documonts and monthly salary rospectively are considered good
Dapaosits consist of utility depaosits, security money against tender and bank guarantee are considered good
g Cash & bank balances Tk 12,057,756
Cash in Hand Factory 1,329,853 1,308,287 1,231,434
Cash Balance Dhaka Sales Center 4,173,288 2,026,893 1,906 467
Cash Balance CTG, Sales Center 23,042 221,623 208,455
Cach &t Bank 6,626,573 106,787,094 100,442,161
12,057,756 110,344, 897 103,788,571
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Hahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Mavana Batteries Limited CharaRA oM
notes to the financial statements

Amount in Taka
30.06.2016| | 31.082015| |  30.06.2015
10 Share capital
Authorised ;
50,000,000 ardinary sharas of Taka 10/- each 500,000, D00 500,000,008 500,000,000
500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
lssued, Subseribed and Paid up capital Tk 183,702,690
Ordinary shares 18,370,254 shares of Taka 10 each
Aftab Avtornobiles Lia. 183,502 630 183,602 680 183,502 650
Non-controling Interest (sponsors | 100, 000 100, O0x 100,000
183,702,690 183,702,690 183,702,690
11 Retained earnings Th 463,127,918
Opening Balance 407,821,149 317,233,106 317,233,205
Add : Profit for the Pariod/year 55,306, 76% 90,588,043 77,556,600
#63,127.918 407,821,149 394,889,706
Less.adjustmant with Deferred Tax - - -
Closing balance 463,127 518 407,821 149 394 889, 706
12 Long Term loan-Met of current portion Tk 569,918,033
Al-Aratah Islami Bank Ltd, 35,059 444 35,055, 444 32,976,325
Trust Bank Lid, 752,954 B0 236,925, D00 222,847,706
Dutch-bangk Bank Lid, 415,749,383 392,610,850 359,283,260
Social lelami Bank Lid, 52,326,658 45 8235,329 23,102 541
IRLE Finance 1.532.315 3,223,065 3,081,561
Matonal finance Lid 1,278, 000 1,704 O 1,602, 754
750,890,710 715,347,728 672,844, 150
less; Long Term loan-Current portion 1E9,972,678 17,836,932 168,211,038
Long Term loan-Net of eurrent portion 569,918,033 536,510,796 504,633,113
13 Short term loan Tk 464,447,606
MLC Bank Ltd ©C AC - 36,337,562 34,178 505
stercantile Bank 9,995,390 9,995,390 9401487
Southeast Bank Ltd. 149,723,012 195,963,321 134,319,834
Mabonal Bank Ltd. CC kpan 219,746,552 195,869,921 187 994,317
stodhumot Bank Lod. 82,762,054 - -
Shahjalal Islarni banke itd 2,220,158 3,656,820 3,435,544
A64,447,606 445,823,014 415,333,697
14 Revenue [ Net ) Tk 678,891,057

678,891,057 1,002,022,503 858,383,731
678,891,057 1,002,022,503 858,983,751

The quantity of Sales during the parfod are 12 Vaolts N5-B220,N-2020, FNE-8510,FRP-11300, NKP-6500,1F5- 7320,
EV-IR158 GNSP12012 MC-A4250 pos, Automotive, Home Appliznce & Solar Batteries,
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. . Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Novona Batteries Limited it emimians

notes to the financial statements

Amaount in Taka
30.06.2006| | 31.08.2015| | 30.06.2015
15 Costof goods Sold Tk 489,490,166
Faw materials consumed 151 520,091,911 650, 645 366 538,995 722
Indirect materials 5056968 9,167,380 7858737
Total consumption 525,148,899 659,812,746 546,854,455
Add : Opening WIP 71,323,762 1,587,126 61,587,126
596 472,661 721,795,872 608,841,585
Less | Closing WP f 73,553 4683 71,323,762 67085047
516475,178 650,476,110 541,755,643
Factory overheid 15.2 75,708,807 32,336,582 32,376,587
Cost of production 5332,1E7,985 747 B02 6S2 634,087,274
Finished products (opening) 534, 6E4 408 74,085 BED 74,085 BG0
EREETY 4B B16,B88,557 708,168,084
Finighed products (clasing) (' 197,383,317 94 GRA 408 89 058,GR0
489 490,166 722,204,054 619,109,424
151 Raw materials consurmed Tk 520,091,911
Opening stack 239,180,676 148 494, 758 148, 494 758
Purchases 15.11 534,0129,]‘55 741331 284 B15,470,322
T3 190,431 B39 E36.042 763,965,080
Closing stock -] 253,098,520 233,180,676 124,964,358
520, 911 650,645,366 538,995,722
15.1.1 Purchasas Tk 534,009,755
C & F price 475,667,059 651,368,916 538,350,082
Insurance gremium 3,567,503 4,278,582 3,668,672
LfC opening charges 5,545,838 7.201,526 6,173,851
C & F charges 15,562,730 27 568,446 23,633,050
Custom duty 27567920 40,018,562 34,305,912
Local purchase 5698, 705 10,653,852 9,338,755
534,009,755 741,331,284 615,470,322
15.2, Factory overhead Tk 75,708,807
Salary and allowances 347,556 4,504,038 3,861,858
Wages 4 B21.BT7S 6255410 5,362 450
PF (Comgany Contribution) 735,717 854 444 E1E197
Dvertime 246,763 319,502 273,803
Banus 32,960 42,750 316,655
Farned Leave 67,973 347,640 798,014
Gratuity 362,541 470,324 403,185
Liveries & Unifarm 405,358 525.ETD 450,802
Telephane & Mobite 333,830 427 EEE 3EE,B0OT
Fuel & Lubricants for Generator 475,130 1,584,260 1,366,679
Travelling & Conveyance 352 553 457,366 392,077
Entertalnment OH 437 127,702 09473
Office exp. 92.BB5 120,500 103,289
fepairs & Malntenance LB2,225 1,367,310 1172126
Erectricity Expensas 25,133,506 32,605,630 27,951,176
Night allowance 214,461 1TR330 238,504
Canteen Sulbshdy 2,859,344 3. 7el311 3,224,384
Eid Gratia 15,656 25,500 21,860
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Novana Batteries Limited

notes to the financial statements

Insurance Exp

Gas bl

Welfarg expensas
Carrying & Handling

Car Maintenance
Security Expenses
Chemicald

Store & spares

Foreign Techaician Remu.
Al picnic

Scresn Printing

Labour Charges
Laboratory Exps
Generalor Malntenance
Fire Extinguisher
Depreclation

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Ca.
Chartensd Aocountants

Amount in Taka

The number of employees received annual zalary and wages above Th. 36,000 during the year are 120.

16 Administrative expenses
Salary and aflowances
Wages
Banus
Welfare expenses
Gratuity
Entertainment
Ta and Conveyanca
Travelling Exp - Foreign
Car maintenance
Stationery
Fers and Registration
Telephone
Bank Guarantee & Charge documents
At foms
Paper & peoridicals
Postage and telegram
Publicity
Directors fee
Office malntenance
Malrtanance
Carrying & Handling
150 Exps
Guest House Maintenance
Membership fee & others
Depreciation

;ﬂ.na.mm| | 31.0B.2015 | | 30.06.2015
gy TI0 2,987 146 2,568,303
E7o.812 1,141,378 a78, 246
116,180 150,720 135,205
278,695 AR1,550 ane,939
510,899 GE2,TER 568,175
T0E,430 916,450 TES,627
A52615 457,247 387,126

1E,700 74,260 20,797

2,000,000 2,400,000 7,057,200
57,783 E53,340 731,526
539,803 700,285 600,319
450,865 50E,587 511,220
244,529 317,356 272,053
765,930 1,475,384 1,221,910
136,535 164,153 140,720

16,018,925 24,571,168 21,406,534
75,708,807 92,326,582 79,146,962
Th 13,842,634

3,552,718 3, TES,566 1,248,605
352,629 A4t 426 381,841
430,825 457,783 392,434
182,083 230,000 157,168
168,426 224,568 152,511
474,085 568,845 513,361
123,207 1EE.630 133,414
355,782 1,005 646 BA5,519
975,764 1,832,900 1,571,254
406,246 425820 365,034
345,603 1,137,352 966,423

o5, 267 120,337 102,158
91,728 115,261 o, 807
57,500 57,500 49,392
5774 §556 7,335
68,231 BE,1E7 71,884
51458 B5,000 55,721
15,000 15,000 17,859
46,705 58,995 50,574
793,366 1,002,148 55,000
B31432 1,050,250 800,310
485,581 504,477 432,463
255,970 328,383 281,506
420,232 530,820 455,045
3,252,491 3,121,396 2675817
13,642,628 17,361,826 14,883,424

The number of employees received annual salary and allowances abowve Tk 36,000 during the year are 55,
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d i ) Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Co,
Navano Batteries Limited Gnariared fizccuniarts

notes to the financial statements
Armount In Taks

30.06.2016| | 31.082015| |  30.06.2015
17 Selling and distribution expanses Tk 43,409,453

Salary & Allowance 13,778,013 18,774,872 4,667,259
Wages 461,040 526,903 451,688
Bonus 1,850,678 2,115,060 1813135
Welfare 282,970 352,014 301,764
P/F company's Contribution 1,530,290 1,748,903 1,499,247
Gratuity 1,475,888 1,266,833 1,943,243
s rtime GR1.414 TR 759 BG7,591
Fuel & Lubricant 920,887 1,743 890 1,065 467
Transit Insurance 183,792 TE0,970 669,487
Promotional Exps 120,930 230,890 197,930
Delivery Exps 357,820 T4E,277 641,460
Rant Rales & Taxes 2,978,819 4,403 2432 3,774,679
Conveyance 138,962 571,910 490,270
Entertainment 399,763 456,872 391 654
Stationery 255,784 F33,774 620,028
Telephone 632,587 1,590,594 1,363,537
Publicity Exp. 102,720 345,210 295,931
Fees & Reglstration 415,963 1,617,519 1,386,518
Maintenance 180,854 487,641 418,030
Car Maintenance 173,053 197,375 169,543
Electrical Expenses 938,947 1,291,345 1,107 00G
Postage & Telegram 157,839 180,387 154 637
Papers & Periodicals 15,587 113897 19,200
Bank Charges 2,905 3,320 2,846
Security Guard salary 989,920 1.477.525 1,266,508
Office Maintenance 44,774 51,170 43,865
Showrogom Eaps 460,236 QEE,130 847,074
Transportation Charges 120,956 506,260 433,991
Utility Bl [ WASA 63,156 TE.246 67,076
Gift & Donation 230,500 582,123 499,025
Chamical & Packing exps 201,865 430,580 369,115
Dealer conference Exp, - SI0773 454 148
ibers - 570,970 446,802
Depreciation 3,252,491 3,121,396 1,675 817

43,408,453 53,754,530 51,224,571

The number of employess received annual salary and allowances gbowve Th. 36,000 during the year are 54,
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Navana Batteries Limited
notes to the financial statements

1B Income tax expenses Th 23,353,492
Profit before Tax
Add- Accounting Depreciation
Less: Tan Depreciation
Adjusted Prafit for tax calculation

Tax @ 35 % (transterred to Compreh. Income statement)

13 Eafning per share (EPS ) Tk 3.00
Met profit afver tax

MNumbar of ardinary share

Earning per share (EPS )

Annual Report 2016

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Charlersd Acoounlaris
Armount in Taka
an.ns,ms| | n.m.mm| | 30,06.2015
82,070,239 137,165,031 117,584,724
32,524,907 11,213,961 26,758,168
{47,370,884) (47.349,417] 141,018,915}
66,772,267 170,529,575 103,373,377
23,353,492 42,185,351 36,163,392
55,306,769 80,588,043 77,656,600
18,370,269 18,370,269 1B, 370,283
300 493 423

View: Loading & Packing Area at Na Battery Plant
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aftab automobiles limited

125/A, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Proxy Form
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a5y our proey L astend ard vole for mefus and on my/our behat! gt the 36tk Annual General Ataeting of the Company Lo be held on the 22 December
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aftab automobiles limited

1MW herety record n'.'."nu-' presgnce il the 36th Annual General Mecting on'22 December 2016 at 11;00a.m. at Spectra Convention
Canter, House # 19, Aoad # 7, Gulshan-1, Dhaka.
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there shall be ne arrangement for any sort of gift / entertolnment in the Annwol Generol Meeting of the Company
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aftab automobiles limited
|slam Chamber
125/A, Motijheel Commercial Area
Dhaka, Bangladesh
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